<& !M%HAEM | CHAT LUGONG HANG BAU - TIEU CHUAN CHAU AU

Sarcrn b sy tik dilu

CONG TY CP DUFQ'C PHAM CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
IMEXPHARM/ Déc 14 :
dc lap - Ty do - Hanh phuc
IMEXPHARM CORPORATION THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness
~ S6/No. 434 /IMP Béng Thap. ngay 20 thang 10 nam 2025
CBTT Bao cao tai chinh Quy 3 nam 2025 Dong Thap Province, October 20, 2025
Disclosure of Q3 2025 Financial Statements
. CONGBOTHONGTIN DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
TREN CONG THONG TIN BIEN TP CUA ON THE STATE SECURITIES COMMISION'S PORTAL
UY BAN CHIFNG KHOAN NHA NUO'C AND HOCHIMINH STOCK EXCHANGE'S PORTAL

VA SGDCK TP.HCM

Kinh giril To: - Uy ban Chirng khoan Nha nwéc/ The State Securities Commission

- 5¢& Giao dich Chirng khoan Viét Nam/ Vietnam Stock Exchange
- S¢& Giao dich Chirng khoan TP.HCM/ Hochiminh Stock Exchange

Tén té chire : Cang ty Cé phan Dwgc phdm Imexpharm

Organization name . Imexpharm Corporation
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Néi dung théng tin céng bo (*)/ Content of Information disclosure (*):

Coéng ty Cé phan Dugc phdm Imexpharm cong bé Bao céo tai chinh Quy 3 nam 2025 cho kyj tai chinh két
thic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025.

Imexpharm Corporation hereby discloses its Q3 2025 Financial Slatements for the financial perfed ended
September 30, 2025,

Théng tin nay d& dwoc céng bd trén trang thong tin dién t cla Cong ty vao ngay 20 thang 10 nam 2025
tai dudng dan: https://www.imexpharm com/nha-dau-tu/cong-bo-thong-tin.

This information was disclosed on Company website on Cctober 20, 2025, at the following link:
hitps:Avww imexpharm. comden-USAnvestorsdnformation-disciosure.
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Sy cam kit ngay ti diu

The Company hereby certifies that the information disclosed herein is true and accurate, and shall take full

legal responsibility for the contents of the disclosed fnforW
Pai dién té chirc

Organization representative
T6ng Giam déc — Ngwoi Dai dién phap Iugt

BC: 04 dueng 30/4. Phuéng 1. TP. Cao Lanh, Tinh Bong Thap - OT: 0277 3 851 841 - FAX: 0277 3 B53 106 - Website: www.imexpharm.com
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

Pia chi: SO 04, Pudng 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, Tinh Dong Thap
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BQ

Cho ky tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Bing cin doi ké todn giira nién dg

%

IMEXPHARM

Sircom két ngay tirddu

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN GIUA NIEN PO
QUY 3 NAM 2025
(Tai ngay 30 thiang 09 nam 2025)

TAI SAN ME ThUY o cobiqut Sé ddu nam
s0 _ minh
A.  TAISAN NGAN HAN

(100 =110 + 120 + 130 + 140 + 150) 100 1.660.115.655.209  1.409.543.678.165

I.  Tién va cdc khoan twong duong tién 110 V.01 173.643.507.724 161.983.318.837
I. Tién 111 143.643.507.724 101.983.318.837

2. Céc khoan tuong duong tién 112 30.000.000.000 60.000.000.000
II. Pau tw tai chinh ngin han 120 222.102.279.452 142.000.000.000
1. Chirng khodn kinh doanh 121 - -

2. Dy phong giam gia chimg khoan kinh doanh 122 - -

3. Pau tu nam gifr dén ngay ddo han 123 V.02 222.102.279.452 142.000.000.000
III. Cic kho#n phai thu ngin han 130 495.562.005.352 383.735.262.487
1. Phai thu ngén han cua khach hang 131 V.03 444.262.149.998 338.511.953.567

2. Tra trude cho ngudi ban ngén han 132 V.04 39.166.841.811 33.963.788.227

3. Phai thu ngi bd ngan han ) 133 - -

4. Phai thu theo tién d9 ke hoach hop dong x.dung 134 - -

5. Phai thu vé cho vay ngén han 135 - -

6. Phai thu ngin han khac 136 V.05 16.218.774.062 15.025.641.396
7. Du phong phai thu ngan han khé doi 137 V.06 (4.085.760.519) (3.766.120.703)

8. Tai san thiéu cho xur ly 139 - -
IV. Hang t‘f?m kho 140 V.07 752.433.063.603 705.082.185.428
1. Hang ton kho ) 141 755.868.686.948 708.336.913.258
2. Du phong giam gia hang ton kho 149 (3.435.623.345) (3.254.727.830)
V. Taisin ngin han khic 150 16.374.799.078 16.742.911.413
1. Chi phi tra trude ngan han 151 V.08 13.785.511.818 15.563.735.181

2. Thué GTGT dugc khau trix 152 2.589.287.260 1.179.176.232

3. Thué va céc khoan khdc phai thu Nha nude 153 V.09 - -

4. Giao dich mua ban lai trai phiéu Chinh phu 154 - -

5. Tai san ngan han khéc 155 - -

Bdo cdo nay phai dwoc doc cimg véi Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh

Trang 1



CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Dia chi: 86 04, Pudmg 30/4, Phudng Cao Lanh, Tinh Béng Thap

BAO CAQ TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN PO
|MWHARM Cho k¥ tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 théng 09 nam 2025
S cam kit rgay tir gy Bing cin dbi ké todn giira nién dj (tiép theo)
Mi Thuyét
TAI SAN s6 minh S6 cudi quy S6 diu nam
B.  TAISAN DAI HAN
(200 =210 + 220 + 230 + 240 + 250 + 260) 200 1.307.319.449.764  1.095.232.988.768
I. Cac khoén phai thu dai han 210 1.788.262.565 1.844.395.565
1. Phai thu dai han cta khach hang 211 - -
2. Tra trude cho ngudi ban dai han 212 - -
3. Von kinh doanh & don vi truc thugc 213 - -
4. Phai thu ndi bo dai han 214 - -
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215 - -
6. Phai thu dai han khac 216 V.10 1.788.262.565 1.844.395.565
7. Dy phong phai thu dai han khé doi 219 ’ ;
IL Taisin c6 dinh 220 805.147.068.323 858.811.130.518
1. Tai san cd dinh hiru hinh 221 V.11 731.259.455.585 784.591.952.811
- Nguyén gia 222 1.495.005.725.576 1.473.199.483.915
- Gia tri hao mén liy ké 223 (763.746.269.991)  (688.607.531.104)
2. Tai san co dinh thué tai chinh 224 - -
- Nguyén gia ‘ 225 - -
- Gid trj hao mon Ity ke 226 - -
3. Tai san ¢6 dinh vo hinh 227 V.12 73.887.612.738 74.219.177.707
- Nguyén gia _ 228 105.332.319.219 103.683.535.219
- Gia tri hao mon liy ké 229 (31.444.706.481) (29.464.357.512)
M. Bit djng sin diu tw 230 - -
- Nguyén gia 231 - -
- Gia tri hao mon Iy ké 232 - -
IV. Taisan do dang dai han 240 34.332.024.748 43.897.009.754
1. Chi phi san xuat, kinh doanh d& dang dai han 241 . -
2. Chi phi xdy dung co ban d& dang 242 V.13 34.332.024.748 43.897.009.754
V. Diu tir tai chinh dai han 250 66.958.582.700 66.958.582.700
1. PAu tu vio cong ty con . 251 - -
2 B%‘tu tu vao cong ty lién doanh, lién két 252 V.14 67.140.582.700 67.140.582.700
3. Pau tu gép von vao don vi khac 253 V.15 - -
4. Dy phong dau tu tai chinh dai han 254 V.16 (182.000.000) (182.000.000)
5. Déu tu nam gifr dén ngay d4o han 255 - -
VI. Tai san dai han khic 260 399.093.511.428 123.721.870.231
1. Chi phi tra trude dai han 261 V.17 399.093.511.428 123.721.870.231
2. Tai san thué thu nhap hodn lai 262 - -
3. Thiét bi, vat tu, phu ting thay thé dai han 263 - -
4, Tai san dai han khac 268 - -
TONG CONG TAI SAN
(270 =100 + 200) 270 2.967.435.104.973  2.504.776.666.933
Bdio cdo néy phai dige doc cing véi Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh Trang 2
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

EXPHARM

Dia chi: 86 04, Pudng 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, Tinh Déng Thap
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BQ

Y] Cho k¥ tai chinh két thic ngdy 30 thang 09 nam 2025
WA S—— Bang cin ddi ké todn giira nién g (tiép theo)
Mi Thuyét
NGUON VON s6 minh S6 cudi quy S6 ddu nim
C. NOPHAITRA

(300 =310 + 330) 300 768.402.494.500 321.657.498.333
I. No¢ ngin han 310 591.402.494.500 321.657.498.333
1. Phai tra nguoi ban ngén han 311 V.18 154.165.784.219 77.043.981.904
2. Ngudi mua tra tién trude ngén han 312 V.19 16.136.869.659 17.287.545.370
3. Thué va céc khoan phai ndp Nha nudc 313 V.09 23.097.310.293 35.978.932.361
4. Phai tra ngudi lao dong 314 V.20 17.141.972.168 272.812.463
5. Chi phi phai tra ngén han 3la V2l 45.026.761.173 30.892.527.024
6. Phai tra n6i bd ngén han 316 - -
7. Phai tra theo tién do ké hoach hop ddng x.dung 317 - -
8. Doanh thu chua thuc hién ngén han 318 62.090.235.423 -
0. Phai tra ngén han khac 319 V.22 27.382.572.400 33.588.027.874
10. Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngén han 320 V.23(a) 202.946.091.296 86.121.678.048
11. Dy phong phai tra ngén han 321 - -
12. Quy khen thudng, phtc lgi 322 V.24 43.414.897.869 40.471.993.289
13. Quy binh 6n gia 323 . -
14. Giao dich mua ban lai trdi phiéu Chinh phu 324 - -
II. Neg daihan 330 177.000.000.000 -
1. Phai tra nguoi ban dai han 331 - -
2. Ngudi mua tra tién trude dai han 332 - -
3. Chi phi phai tré dai han 333 - -
4. Phai tra ndi bd vé& vdn kinh doanh 334 - -
5. Phai tra ndi bd dai han 335 - -
6. Doanh thu chua thuc hién dai han 336 - -
7. Phai tra dai han khac 337 V.25 7.000.000.000 -
8. Vay va ng thué tai chinh dai han 338 V.23(b) 170.000.000.000 -
9. Trai phiéu chuyén doi 339 - =
10. C6 phiéu uu dai 340 - -
11. Thué thu nhép hoan lai phai tra 341 - -
12. Du phéng phdi tra dai han 342 - -
13. Quy phat trién khoa hoc va cong nghé 343 - -

Bdo cdo nay phai dwoc doc cing voi Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh

Trang 3
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
_ Bija chi: S6 04, Buémg 30/4, Phuiémg Cao Lianh, Tinh Bong Thap
_— BAO CAQ TAI CHINH GID'A NIEN BO
IMEXPHARM Cho k¥ tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thing 09 nam 2025

S e il gy L Ea_llg cin dbi ké todn Eiiﬂ nién df (tiép theo)
Mi Thuyét
NGUON VON sb  minh S6 cudi quy Sb diiu nim

D. VvON CHU sOHTU

(400 = 410 + 430) 400 2.199.032.610.473  2.183.119.168.600
I.  Vén chi sé hiru 410 V.26 2.199.032.610.473  2.183.119.168.600
I. Vén gop cta chi s& hitu 411 1.540.427.620.000  1.540.427.620.000
- Co phiéu phod théng cd quyen biéu quyet 411a 1.540.427.620.000  1.540.427.620.000
- C6 phiéu wu dai 411b - :
2. Thing du vbn cd phan 412 187.323.437.904 187.323.437.904
3 Qu}en chon chuyén déi trai phiéu 413 - -
4, Vén khéc cia chi sé hiru 414 2.420.789.142 2.420.789.142
5. Co phiéu quy 415 {358.600.000) (358.600.000)
6. Chénh léch danh gia lai tai san 416 - -
7. Chénh léch ty gia hdi dodi 417 . -
8. Quy diu twr phdt trién 418 127.695.524.501 132.498.528.472
9. Qui hd trg sip xép doanh nghiép 419 - -
10. Quf khdc thude von chil s& hitu 420 “ g
11, Loi nhudn sau thué chura phan phéi 421 341.523.838.926 320.807.393.082
- LNST chua PP lily ké dén cudi ki trude 421a 95.072.379.977 .
- LNST chua phan phéi ky nay 421b 246.451.458.949 320.807.393.0825
12. Nguén von du tu xdy dyng co ban 422 - “7
|
Il Ngubn kinh phi va qu¥ khic 430 . .
1. Nguén kinh phi 431 - '
2. Neubn kinh phi da hinh thanh TSCD 432 -
TONG CONG NGUON VON
(440 = 300 + 400) 440 2.504.776.666.933
thang 10 nam 2025
Nguii Hip biéu Ké todn trudng T m dée
_ f cP DUI::fn:: PHAM
A : \+\ IMEXPHARM
L -
//7 z/ /-\/L/ o M /
Nguyén Héng Neoc Durong Hodng Vi - T ran Thi Béo

Beio cdo ndy phai diese doc cimg vii Thupét minh bdo odo i chinh Trang 4
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

P Evia chi- 56 04, Buimga 304, Plureme Cao Linh, Tinh 860z Thap

Setnm b gy b A

BAD CAQ TAL CHINH GUTA NIEN RO
Cheo ky wi chinh ké1thie agay 30 thang 0% nam 2025
Bin céo két qua sin suit kinh doanh giia nitn d§

BAO CAO KET QUA SAN XUAT KINH DOANH GIUA NIEN PO
QUY 3 NAM 2025

- po UY 3 LOY KE TU DAU NAM
CHi TIEU MA Thuyét Q _
0  minh MNim nay NAm trunbe Mim nay Nim trudc
1. Doanh thu bén hing va cung cfp
dich vu 01 WILOl 676.886.492.759 618.001.773.481  2.118.437.792.35374 1.745.495.067.618
2. Cée khoan giam trir doanh thu 02 V1ol 103.334.327.565 73.262.410.154 318.131.321.604 192.433.250.293
J. Doanh thu 'rhuﬁn v$ béin h:‘mg
Vi cung cﬁp dich vu
(10 =101 -02) 10 573.552.165.194 544.739.3063.327  L.B00.306.470.770  1.553.0601.817.325
4, Gig vin hang ban 11 ¥ILO2 346687205400  335981.633.725 1.OEBS.171.006.056 $63.214.301.515
5. Lgi nhuiin gip vé bin hing va
cung c:‘ap dichvu (20=10-11) 20 226.864.959.794  208.7537.729.002 715.135.464.714 289.847.515.810
6. Doanh thu heat déng t&i chinh 21 VLO3 4.840.377.041 1.682.534.786 18.926.814.250 8.387.574.037
7. Chi phi tai chinh 22 VL4 [0.053.795.176 5.509.140.197 31.473.445.569 17.609.152.658
- Trong dd: Chi phi @i vay 23 4.938.204.594 1025061323 13.341.687.725 2.283.313.9583
R. Chi phi bdn hang 25 VLOS %1.025.117.056 83.796.454.070 276.661.912.438 236,508,938 955
9. Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghifp 26 WLOa 3R9760.533. 8536 32.597.517.323 115.625.915.053 92 771,430,597
10. Lgi nhudn thufn tir hoat
ding kinh doanh
[30 =20+ (21 - 22) - (25 + 26)] 30 101.649.890.767 00.537.112.792 30301005904 2151.265.567.447
11. The nhip khéc 31 VLo 434,766,320 344.608.47] 2.245.560.918 2.016. 706,109
12. Chi phi khac 32 YLOR 1.218.623.774 B3 150,264 1.515.652.183 1.407 428256
13. Ly nhudn khac (40 =31 - 32) 40 (T83.837454) 481.438.207 730.317.735 609 277.813
14. Téng lgi nhufin ké todn trude
thué (50 = 30 + 40) 50 100.866.033.313 91.018.570.999 J11.031.321.639 251.874.845.460
15. Chi phi thud THNOMN hign hanh 31 VILO9 23.974.273.145 18.609.554.172 09,382 866001 31.622.194.963
16, Chi phi thué TNDN hoan lai 52 » - . -
17. Losi nhudn sau thué TNDN
(60 = 50 - 51 - 52) 60 76.891.760.168  72.408.976.827 241.648.454.978 200,252.650.497
18. Lai co bén trén cb phicu 0 ¥VL10 429 404 1.349 1118
19. Lai suy giam trén ¢b phidu 71 - - 2

Ngwiri lip biéu

b

N gu}'én Hing Ngoc

K¢ todn trudng

g

Dhromg Hodng Vi

Q"*' CP DUGI: P'-mm

a\ IHEKFH#RM

-""u

?*

lh{mg_ 10 nim 20235

Hdo edo ndy phal dicge doc cimg voi Thiét minh bdo cdo 190 chinh

Trang 5



IMEXPHARM

Sy cam kit ngay torddu

CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

Dia chi: S 04, DPudmg 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, Tinh Déng Thap
BAO CAQO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BQ

Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Biio cdo lwu chuyén tién t¢ gitra nién dg

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE GIUA NIEN PO

QUY 3 NAM 2025

Mi LK tir didu nim LK tir diu nim

CHI TIEU
s6 _ dén Quy 3/2025  dén Quy 3/2024
I. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG KINH DOANH
1. Lgi nhuén truée thué 01 311.031.321.639 251.874.845.460
2. Piéu chinh cho cic khoan
- Khau hao tai san ¢o dinh va bat dng san dau tu 02 78.694.756.786 79.349.841.159
- Céc khoan du phong _ 03 500.535.331 1.372.598.928
- Lii, 16 chénh 1éch ty gid hbi do4i do danh gia lai
cac khoan muc tién té ¢6 gbc ngoai té 04 93.175.091 (59.812.962)
- Lii, 16 tir hoat dong dau tu 05 (16.521.485.572) (4.552.263.335)
- Chi phi 13i vay 06 13.341.687.725 2.285.315.983
- Céc khoan diéu chinh khac 07 - -
3. Lgi nhudn tir hoat dong kinh doanh truée thay doi
von luu dong 08 387.139.991.000 330.270.525.233
- Tang, giam céc khoan phai thu 09  (110.190.974.882) (123.572.067.560)
- Tang, giam hang ton kho 10 (47.531.773.690)  (70.899.661.155)
- Tang, giam cac khoan phai tra (khong ké 1ai vay phai
tra, thué thu nhap doanh nghiép phai nop) 11 174.811.479.309 84.463.097.635
- Tang, giam chi phi tra trude 2 (273.593.417.834) 28.255.933.977
- Tang, giam chirng khoan kinh doanh 13 - -
- Tien 1ai vay da tra 14 (12.984.574.622) (2.272.741.253)
- Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép da nop 15 (80.184.134.734)  (52.120.181.755)
- Tién thu khéc tir hoat déng kinh doanh 16 - -
- Tién chi khac tir hoat déng kinh doanh 17 (145.787.627.525)  (51.410.340.893)
Luru chuyén tién thuin tir hoat djng kinh doanh 20 (108.321.032.978) 142.714.564.229
II. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG PAU TU
I. Tién chi dé mua sam, xdy dung tai san cb dinh va céc
tai san dai han khac 21 (23.994.275.491)  (67.513.366.043)
2. Tién thu tir thanh ly, nhugng ban tai san cb dinh va cac
tai san dai han khac 22 1.126.018.182 4.811.818.182
3. Tién chi cho vay, mua céc cong cy ng ctia don vi khédc 23 (282.330.389.041) (192.000.000.000)
4. Tién thu hoi cho vay, ban lai cdc céng cu ng cla
don vi khac 24 202.228.109.589 198.000.000.000
5. Tién chi dau tu gop von vao don vj khéc 25 - -
6. Tién thu hdi dau tu gbép von vao don vi khéc 26 - -
7. Tién thu 1ai cho vay, ¢b tic va loi nhuan duoc chia 27 13.140.102.324 6.416.018.202
Luru chuyén tién thuén tir hoat dong diu tu 30 (89.830.434.437)  (50.285.529.659)
Bdo cdo nay phai chrge doc ciing véi Thuyét minh bdo cdo 1ai chinh Trang 6




IMEXPHARM

X CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

P Dia chi: S5 04, Duong 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, Tinh Dong Thap
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GITA NIEN PO

Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Bio cdo lwu chuyén tién t€ giira nién d9 (tiép theo)

<

Sy cnm két ngoy tr diy

Mi LK tirdiunim LK tir ddu nim
CHI TIEU s6  dénQuy3/2025  dén Quy 3/2024
III. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG TAI CHINH
1. Tién thu tir phat hanh c6 phiéu, nhan vén gép cua
chi s¢ hiru 31 - -
2 T}én chi tra vén gop cho cac chi sé hitu, mua lai
co phiéu cua doanh nghiép da phat hanh 32 . .
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33 607.265.789.572 301.871.833.824
4. Tién tra ng gbc vay 34 (320.441.376.324) (247.108.059.569)
5. Tién tra no gdc thué tai chinh 35 . s
6. C6 tirc, loi nhuan da tra cho cht s& hiwu 36 (77.004.481.000)  (70.004.649.000)
Luru chuyén tién thuin tir hoat djng tai chinh 40  209.819.932.248 (15.240.874.745)
LUU CHUYEN TIEN THUAN TRONG KY
(50 =20 + 30 + 40) 50 11.668.464.833 77.188.159.825
TIEN VA TUONG DUONG TIEN PAU KY 60  161.983.318.837  106.200.569.241
Anh huéng cia thay déi ty gia hdi doai quy dbi ngoai té 61 (8.275.946) 22.932.586
TIEN VA TUONG PUONG TIEN CUOI KY
(70 = 50 + 60 + 61) 70  173.643.507.724  183.411.661.652

Ké todn truing

e

Duong Hoang Vii

Nguoi lap biéu

7Y Lt

Nguyén Hong Ngoc

290
e Fhap ngehy 20 thang 10 ndm 2025

Bdo cdo nay phai duoe doc cimg voi Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQIC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Bia chi: $6 04, Buong 30/4. Phuomg Cao Lanh, tinh Dong Thap

IMExpHARM

S cimtn AT Aigey T dilu

BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN DO
Cho ky tai chinh két thie ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025
Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY 3 NAM 2025

I.  PACPIEM HOAT PONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP:

1. Hinh thire ¢ hitu vén: Céng ty b phan.

- Cong ty C6 phan Duoc pham Imexpharm (2oi tat la ‘*Cong ty™), tién than 1a Xi nghiép Lién
hiép Duge Bﬂng Thép dugce thanh 1dp theo Quyet dinh 56 284/TCCQ ngay 28 thang 09 nam
1983 cua So' Y té Dong Thép, duge chuyén dbi tir Doanh nghi¢p Nha nude thanh Céng ty Co

phén theo Gidy chimg nhin ding ky doanh nghiép sd 1400384433

dang ky lan dau ngay 01

thang 08 nam 2001 va cdc dang ky thay ddi sau d6 vdi lan dang ky thay dbi gan nhét (lan thie
33) vao ngay 08 thang 10 nim 2024 do S& Ké hoach Dau tur tinh Pong Thép cép.

- C6 phiéu cua Cong ty dugc niém yét tai S& giao dich ching khoan Thanh Phé Hd Chi Minh
theo Quyét dinh s6 76/UBCK-GPNY vio ngay 15 thang 11 nam 2006 véi ma chimg khodn la

IMP.

- Téng s6 nhan vién cia Cong ty tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025 la 1.456 ngudi (tai ngay 31

thang 12 nam 2024 13 1.452 ngudi).

- Tru s& chinh cua Cong ty dat tai dia chi: S6 04 dudmg 30/4, Phuomg Cao Lanh. tinh Brﬁng

Thap.

- Von diéu 1& theo Gidly chimg nhan dang ky kinh doanh 1a 1.540.427.620.000 déng.

|l-«-"'

-u.
el
b

- Cée don vi tryce thude ctia Cong ty tinh dén ngay cong bd Béo cdo tai chinh nay:

Tén chi nhanh

Dia chi

I. Chi Nhanh Céng Ty Cé Phin Dugc
Pham Imexpharm

2. Chi Nhanh 86 2 - Cong Ty C6 Phin
Ducge Pham Imexpharm

3. Chi Nhanh 3 - Cong Ty Cé Phin
Duge Pham Imexpharm Tai Binh
Duong

4. Chi Nhanh Cong Ty Cé Phan Duge
Pham Imexpharm

3. Chi Nhénh Céng Ty C6 Phan Duoc
Pham Imexpharm Tai Da Nang

6. Chi Nhanh Coéng Ty C6 Phin Dugc
Pham Imexpharm - Khanh Hoa

7. Chi Nhanh Coéng Ty C6 Phin Dugc
Pham Imexpharm - Tdy Nguyén

8. Cong Ty C6 Phin Duwgc Phim
Imexpharm - Chi Nhianh Ba Ria Viing
Téau

S6 63B-65B dudmg sb 2, Cu x4 L Gia,
Phudmg Phii Tho, TP Ho Chi Minh

Lo B151 - Bl16/1, PBuomg 2A, Khu cong
nghiép Vinh Loc, Phudng Binh Tén, TP Ha \
Chi Minh o

e
S6 22, duomg sb 2, KCN Viét Nam - /‘*
Singapore II, Phuong Binh Duwong, TP HS /3
Chi Minh p
S6 26N - 7A Khu d6 thi méi Trung Hoa -
MNhén Chinh, Phuong Yén Hoa, TP Ha Noi

S6 423 Nguyén Hitu Tho, Phuong Cam Lé,
TP Pa Niang

S6 482 Lé Hong Phong, Phuomg Nam Nha
Trang. Tinh Khanh Hoa

86 28 Dang Thai Mai, Phuémg Budn Ma
Thudt, Tinh Bak Lak

S6 41-43 Nguyén Khanh Toan, Phudmg Ba
Ria, TP Hé Chi Minh

Thipét minh néy 16 mét b phdn hup thanh va phai dwee doe ciing véi Bdo cdo 14i chinh

Trang §
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Su cam két ngay tir diu
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

Dia chi: S6 04, Pudng 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, tinh Pong Thap
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BO

Cho ky tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Tén chi nhanh

Dia chi

10.

L

12.

14

14.

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

2
L8]

Chi Nhénh Cong Ty C6 Phdn Duge
Pham Imexpharm Tai Pong Nai

Chi Nhanh Binh Tan - Céng Ty Cd
Phan Dugc Pham Imexpharm

Céong Ty C6 Phian Duwoc Pham
Imexpharm - Chi Nhéanh Binh Duong

Chi Nhanh Cong Ty C6 Phan Duge
Pham Imexpharm - Ctru Long 1

Chi Nhanh Céng Ty C6 Phan Duogc
Pham Imexpharm - Déng Thap

Chi Nhanh Cong Ty CS phan Dugc
Phédm Imexpharm - An Giang

. Chi Nhanh Céng Ty C6 Phan Dugc

Pham Imexpharm - Ctru Long 4

Chi Nhanh Ciru Long 5 Cong Ty C6
Phin Dugc Phadm Imexpharm

Chi Nhanh Céng Ty C6 Phén Dugc
Pham Imexpharm Tai Kién Giang

Chi Nhanh Céng Ty C6 phén Dugc
Pham Imexpharm - Tién Giang

Chi Nhanh Ban Hang S6 1 TP.HCM -
Céong Ty CO Phin Dugc Pham
Imexpharm

Chi Nhénh Ngh¢ An - Céng Ty Cb
Phan Duge Pham Imexpharm

Chi Nhénh Cong Ty C6 phan Dugc
Pham Imexpharm - Binh Pinh

Chi Nhénh Céng Ty CP Duoc Phdm
Imexpharm - Nha May Khang Sinh
Cong Nghé Cao Vinh Léc

. Chi Nhanh Céng Ty CP Duoc Phim

Imexpharm - Nha May Cong Nghé
Cao Binh Duong

86 K44, Khu phé 1, Phudng Trén Bién, Tinh
Dong Nai

S6 68-68A Puong Vanh Dai Trong, Phudng
An Lac, TP H6 Chi Minh

$6 1362 dudong My Phude - Tan Van, Khu
pho 5, Phuong Binh Duong, TP H6 Chi
Minh

86 119, dudng Nguyén Vian Voi, Khém Phu
Hung, Xa Phu Huu, Tinh DPong Thap

S6 66A, Nguyén Tét Thanh, Khém 3,
Phuong Sa Déc, Tinh Dong Thap

S6 16-18 Hung Vuong, Phudng Long
Xuyén, Tinh An Giang

S6 3, SO 4, Block C4, Khu dén cu 11D,
Phuong Hung Phi, TP Can Tho

S6 69, Pham Ngoc Thach, Khom 8. Phuong
Tan Thanh, Tinh Ca Mau

S6 337 duong Mac Ciru, Phudong Rach Gid,
Tinh An Giang

S6 226 Hung Vuong, Phudng Dao Thanh,
Tinh Dong Thap

S6 3C5-4C5, Khu phé 3A, dwong Ha Huy
Giap, Phuong An Phi DPong, TP Hé Chi
Minh

Khu d6 thi méi Tay dai 16 X6 Viét Nghé
Tinh, X6m 2, Phuong Vinh Phu, Tinh Nghé
An

L6 B126-B127, khu QHDC DBéng bién Bién
Phu, Phudng Quy Nhon Dong, Tinh Gia Lai

L6 BI15/1, B16/1, dudong 2A, Khu cﬁng
nghiép Vinh Ljc, Phuong Binh Tan, TP Ho
Chi Minh

S6 21, duong s6 4, Khu céng nghiép Viét

Nam - Singapore II, Phudng Binh Duong.
TP H6 Chi Minh

Thuyét minh nay la mot bg phan hop thanh va phai duoc doce citng véi Bdo cdo tai chinh

Trang 9



CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Dia chi: S6 04, Buong 30/4, Phudng Cao Linh, tinh Ddng Thap

S BAO CAO TAI CHINH GI{TA NIEN PO
iMm E,{PHAR Cho ky tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 théang 9 nim 2025
Sy cam kat ngay bir dfu Thuyét minh béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)
2. Nganh nghé kinh doanh:

IL.

San xudt, gia c6ng duge phdm. Ché bién duoc liéu;

Bén bubn, xuat nhdp khéu thiét bi y té' va dung cuy té, hoa chit va nguyén liéu, héa chét cho
san xuat thue pham chure nang, cac chat diét khuan, khir tring cho ngui;

Ban budén my pham;

Bén bubn thuc tham, thuc pham chirc nang, cac loai nude udng, nude udng cé con, ¢b gas;
San xudt sira;

San xuét, gia cong thuc phim chirc nang, thuc phdm dinh dudng;

Cung cép cac dich vu hé théng kho bao quan céc loai thude, nguyén liéu lam thude;

Ban Ié thuc, dung cu y t€, m§ phim va vat pham vé sinh trong cac cira hang chuyén doanh.
Kinh doanh bét dong san, quyén sir dung dét thude chu sé hiru, chu sir dung hoc di thué.
Chu ky san xuit, kinh doanh thong thwong:

Chu ky san xuét, kinh doanh théng thuong ciia Cong ty duge thuc hién trong thoi gian khong
qué 12 théng.

Tuyén bé vé kha ning so sanh thong tin trén bso cdo tai chinh:

S6 ligu so sanh trén bang can dbi ké toan la s li¢u ciia Bao céo tai chinh da duoc kiém toan
cho nam tai chinh ket thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2024,

S liéu so sanh trén bao cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh va béo céo luu chuyén tién té 1a sb
liéu cua Bdo céo tai chinh cho ky tai chinh két thtic ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2024.

NAM TAI CHINH, PON VI TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN:

Nam tai chinh:

Nim tai chinh ciia Cong ty bat dau tir ngdy 01 thang 01 va két thic vao ngay 31 thang 12
hang nam.

Ky tai chinh két thuc ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025 la ndm tai chinh thir 25 cua Cong ty.
Don vi tién té sir dung trong ké toan:

Pon vi tién té sir dung trong ké toan 1a Pdng Viét Nam (VND).

CHUAN MUC VA CHE PQ KE TOAN AP DUNG:

Ché dp ké toan 4p dung:

Cong ty 4p dung Chudn muc va Ché d6 ké toan Viét Nam.

Tuyén bd vé viéc tuan thii chuin mue ké todn va ché d¢ ké toan:

Cong ty tudn thu ddy di yéu cdu cta cac Chuin muc ké toén va Ché do ké toan Viét Nam
hién hanh trong viéc ldp va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh.

Thuvét minh néay 1& mét bé phdan hop thanh vé phai dwee doe cting véi Bao edo tai chinh Trang 10



CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Dia chi: $6 04, Puong 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, tinh Dng Thap

i BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN DO

im gpo ARM Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025
Su cam két ngay tir ddu ThUYét minh bido cdo tai chinh (tlép theo)

IV.

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG:
Co sé lap bao cao tai chinh:
Bdo cdo tai chinh dugc trinh bay theo nguyén tic gia gbc.

Cac don vi truc thugc hinh thanh bd may ké_ todn riéng, hach toan phu thudc. Bao céo tai
chinh cua toan Céng ty dugc 14p trén co s& tong hop Béo céo tai chinh cua céc don vi truc
thudc. Doanh thu va so du gifra cac don vi truc thuc dugc loai trir khi 14p Béo cdo tai chinh

tong hop.
Tién va twong duwong tién:

Tién la toan bd s tién ‘hién c6 cua Cong ty, gbm: tién mit tai quy, tién giri ngan hang khong
k¥ han, tién dang chuyén.

Céc khoan tuong duong tién 14 toan bd cac khoan dau tu ngin han c6 thoi han thu hdi hodc
dao han khong qua 3 thang ké tir ngay dau tu, c6 kha nang chuyen déi dé dang thanh mot
lugng tién xac dinh va khong c6 rui ro trong viéc chuyén dbi thanh tién.

Hang tdn kho:

Hang t6n kho duoe xac dinh trén co so gia gbe. Gia gdc hang ton kho bao gom chi phi mua,
chi phi ché bién va cac chi phi lién quan truc tiép khac phat sinh dé c6 dwoc hang t6n kho &
dia diém va trang thai hién tai.

Hang ton kho duoc hach to4n theo phuong phép ké khai thuong xuyén.
Tri gia hang tdn kho dugc tinh theo phuong phap binh quén gia quyén lién hoan.

Du phong giam gia hang ton kho dugc ghi nhén khi gid gbc 16n hon gi4 tri thuan c6 thé thuc
hién dugc. Gia tri thuin ¢ thé thue hién dugc la gia ban udc tinh cua hang ton kho trir chi phi
wée tinh @& hoan thanh san phdm va chi phi uéc tinh can thiét cho viée tiéu thu chung.

Ciac khodn phai thu thwong mai va phai thu khic:

Céc khoan phai thu thuong mai va cac khoan phai thu khac duge ghi nhan theo héa don,
chung tir.

Du phong phai thu khé doi duoc trich 1ap cho nhitng khoan phai thu da qué han thanh toan tir
06 (sdu) thang trd 1én, hodc cac khoan phai thu ma nguoi ng khé ¢6 kha nédng thanh toan do bi
thanh ly, pha san hay céc kho khan tuong tu.

Tai sdn 6 dinh hiru hinh:

Tai san cb dinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gié trir hao mon liy ké. Nguyén gia tai san ¢d dinh
bao gbm toan bd céc chi phi ma Cong ty phai bé ra dé c6 duoe tai san ¢ dinh tinh dén thoi
diém duwa tai san d6 vao trang thai sin sang st dung. Cac chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhén ban
dau chi duoc ghi tang nguyén gia tai san c6 dinh neu céc chi phi nay chic chén lam ting loi

ich kinh té trong tuong lai do st dung tai san d6. Céac chi phi khong thoa man diéu kién trén
duogc ghi nhén 1a chi phi trong ky.

Khi tai san ¢6 dinh dugc ban hay thanh 1y, nguyén gia va khéu hao lity ké duoc x6a s va bét
ky khoan Iai 16 nao phat sinh do viéc thanh ly déu dugce tinh vao thu nhép hay chi phi trong
2

Tai san ¢b dinh duoc khiu hao theo phuong phap dudmg thing dua trén thoi gian hiru dung
ude tinh. $6 ndm khau hao ctia cac loai tai san ¢é dinh nhu sau:

Thuvét minh néy la mét bg phdan hop thanh va phai dwpe doe ciing véi Bdo cdo tai chinh Trang 11
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Pia chi: S6 04, Puong 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, tinh Ddng Thap
BAQO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BQ

IME/‘{PHARM Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 ndm 2025
51 cam ket ngay tir 6 Thuyét minh bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)
Loai tai san ¢4 dinh: S6 ndm
+ Nha cira, vat kién triic 05 - 50
+ May moc va thiét bi 03 -20
+ Phuong tién vén tai, truyén dan 06 - 30
+ Thiét bi, dung cu quan ly 03-10

Tai san ¢ dinh vé hinh:
6.1. Bin quyén, phin mém mdy tinh:
Ban quyén, phan mém may tinh 1 toan bd chi phi ma Cong ty da chi ra de dwoc quyén sir

dung hop phap cac ban quyén, phin mém may tinh. Ban quyén, phin mém may tinh duoc
khiu hao trong 03 (ba) nam.

6.2. Quyén sir dung dit:
- Quyén str dung dat lau dai la toan bd chi phi ma Cong ty chi ra dé ¢ duoc quyén sir dung dat

nhim tao ra loi ich kinh té. Chi phi quyén sir dung dét 1au dai khéng tinh khau hao theo lua
dinh.

- Pbi véi chi phi ma Cong ty chi ra de ¢6 duge quyén sir dung dat c6 thoi han, thi chi phi do sg
dugc chia deu ra tmg nam (theo s6 nam dugc ghi trén gidy chimg nhan) va phén bd vao chy /%
phi san xuét kinh doanh cua timg nién do ké toan tuong tmg. YIS

7. Chi phi di vay:

O

- Chi phi di vay duoc ghi nhan vao chi phi trong ky. Truong hop chi phi di vay lién quan truc
tiép dén viéc dau tu xay dung hodc san xuét tai san d& dang cén c6 mot thoi gian du dai (trén
12 thang) dé co thé dua vao sir dung theo muc dich dinh trude hodc ban thi chi phi di vay nay
duoc von hoéa.

- Pdi voi cac khoan von vay chung trong d6 ¢ sir dung cho muc dich dau tu xdy dung hodc
san xuét tai san do dang thi chi phi di vay vén héa duoe xac dinh theo ty 1 von hoa doi voi
chi phi liy ké binh quén gia quyen phat sinh cho viéc dAu tu xdy dung co ban hodc san Xudt
tai san d6. Ty 18 vén hoa dugc tinh theo ty 18 13i sudt binh quan gia quyén cia cac khoan vay
chua tra trong ky, ngoai trir cac khoan vay ri€ng bi€t phuc vu cho muc dich hinh thanh mét tai
san cu thé.

8. Daiu tir tai chinh:

- Céc khoan dau tu vao ching khodn, cong ty con, cong ty lién két va co s kinh doanh dong
kiém soat duoc ghi nhan theo gia gbc.

- Du phong gidm gia ching khoan dugc 1dp cho ting loai chirng khoan duge mua ban trén thi
trudmg va 6 gid thi truong giam so véi gia dang hach toan trén s6 sach. Du phong ton that
cho cac khoan dau tu tai chinh vao cac 1 chirc kinh t& khac duge trich 1ap khi céc to chiic
kinh té nay bi 15 (trr truong hop 16 theo ké hoach da dugc xéc dinh trong phwong 4n kinh
doanh truge khi dau tu) voi muce trich 1ap twong tmg véi ty 18 gop von cia Cong ty trong céc
t6 chire kinh té nay.

- Khi thanh 1y mot khoan dau tu, phin chénh 1éch giira gia tri thanh 1y thudn va gi tri ghi sé
duoc hach toan vao thu nhap hoac chi phi trong ky.

Thuyét minh nay la mét bé phan hop thanh va phai dwge doe cing véi Bdo cdo tai chinh Trang 12
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&Y CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Dia chi: $6 04, Duéng 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, tinh Déng Thap

<& BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BO

HAHM Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 néim 2025

Imgxi:
. carn bk ngay b i Thuyét minh bdo cio tai chinh (tiép theo)
9. Chi phi tra trude dai han:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15

Chi phi trd tnrée dai han 12 gid tri tién thué dét. chi phi cai tao chi nhanh, phi bao hiém chéy
né va cdc rui ro tai san, chi phi ngi that van phong...

Tién thué dét tra trude duge phin b6 din vao két qua hoat dong kinh doanh hang nim theo
phuong phap dudng thing tuong g vaéi thod gian thué.

Phi bao hiém chdy nb va cdc rii ro tai san dugc phén bé din vao két qua hoat dong kinh
doanh hang ndm theo phuong phap dudng thing tuong g voi thoi gian higu lye cia hgp
déng bao hiém.

Chi phi cai tao chi nhénh, chi phi ndi thit van phong duge phan bd dan vao két qua hoat déng
kinh doanh hang nam theo phuong phap dudng thiang voi thoi gian 03 (ba) ndm.

Cic khodn phai tra thwong mai va phai tra khde:

Céc khoan phai tra thuong mai va cdc khodn phai wa khéc duge ghi nhan theo hoa dom, chimg
tr.

Chi phi phai tra:

Chi phi phai tra duge ghi nhin dua trén cdc uée tinh hop 1y vé 6 tién phai tra cho cdc hang
hoa, dich vu da sir dung trong ky.

Doanh thu chwa thwe hién:

Doanh thu chua thue hién la khoan doanh thu twong mg vé&i gia tri hang héa. dich vu phai
chiét khéu, giam gia cho khach hang trong chwong trinh khéch hang truyén thrfmg. Cong ty ghi
nhén céc khoan doanh thu chua thue hién tuwong tmg véi phan nghia vu ma Céng ty s& phéi
thue hién trong tuong lai.

Nguon von kinh doanh - quy:
Ngudn vén kinh doanh cia Céng ty bao gbm:
+ Vén dau tu cia chu sé hiru duoc ghi nhan theo sb thue té d3 ddu tw cia cdc cb dong.

+ Thiing du mn ch phﬁn chénh l¢ch do phat hanh ¢O phiéu cao hon ménh gid, chénh léch bén
cb phiéu quy, ¢b phiéu thudmg ting vén diéu 1é.

+ Vén k:héc: hinh thanh do b sung tir két gua hoat déng kinh doanh, gia tr] cdc ta san duge
tang. bicu, tai trg va danh gia lai tai san.

Cée quy duge trich lap, sir dung theo quy dinh ctia phap luat va Diéu 1& Cong ty.
Cé tire:

C6 tire duoe ghi nhén 14 no phai tra trong ki b tire duge cong bé.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép:

Céng ty c6 nghia vu ndp thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép véi thué sudt 20% tén thu nhép chiu
thue.

Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép trong kv bao gém thué thu nhép hién hanh va thué thu
nhap hodn lai.

+ Thué thu nhap hién hanh la khcsan thué duge tinh dua wén thu nhép chiu thué trong k¥ véi
thué sudt ap dung tai ngay cudi ky. Thu nhdp chiu thué chénh 1éch so véi loi nhuén ké toan

Theevde minkt niny fa mde bd phdn hop thinh vi plai diege doe ching v Bdo edo téi chink Trang 13
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Dia chi: 6 04, Duong 30/4, Phudng Cao Lanh, tinh Dong Thap

> BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN PO
IMExE

HARM Cho ky tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Su cam Kk gy i Thuyét minh b#o céo tai chinh (tiép theo)

16.

1.

1a do diéu chinh cac khoan chénh 1&ch tam thoi gitra thué va ké toan cling nhu diéu chinh
cac khoan thu nhép va chi phi khong phai chiu thué hay khong dugc khau trir.

+ Thué thu nhép hoan lai la khoan thué thu nhép doanh nghiép s& phai ndp hodc s& dugc
hoan lai do chénh léch tam thoi giira gia tri ghi s cla tai san va ng phai tra cho myc dich
Béo céo tai chinh va céc gié tri dung cho myc dich thué. Thué thu nhap hoén lai phai tra
duge ghi nhan cho tat ca cac khoan chénh 1éch tam thoi chiu thué. Tai san thué thu nhdp
ho@n lai chi duoc ghi nhan khi chéc chén trong tuong lai s& ¢6 loi nhuén tinh thué & st
dung nhitng chénh l&ch tam thai duoc khéu trir nay.

Gi4 tri ghi s6 cua tai san thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép hoan lai duoc xem xét lai vao ngay két
thie nam tai chinh va s&€ dugc ghi giam dén muce dam bao chac chan ¢6 du 1oi nhuén tinh thue
cho phép loi ich cia mdt phan hoac toan bg tai san thué thu nhap hoén lai dugc sir dung.

Tai san thué thu nhdp hodn lai va thué thu nhédp hodn lai phai tra dugc xac dinh theo thué suét
du tinh s& ap dung cho nim tai san duoc thu hdi hay no phai tra dugc thanh todn dua trén cac
mirc thué sudt ¢ hidu luc tai ngay két thuc nam tai chinh. Thué thu nhédp hoan lai duogc ghi
nhén trong Bao cdo két qué hoat dong kinh doanh trir khi lién quan dén céc khoan muc duoce
ghi thang vao vén chui s& hiru khi d6 thué thu nhap doanh nghiép s& duge ghi thing vao von
chu sé hiru.

Nguyén tic chuyén doi ngoai té:

Céc nghi€p vy phét sinh bang ngoal ¢ dugc chuyen dm theo ty gia tai ngay phat sinh nghiép
vu. S6 du céc khoan muc tién t& c6 gbc ngoai té cubi ky dwoc quy dbi theo ty gia tai ngay
cudi ky.

Cudi ky ké toan, Cong ty danh gia lai cac sé du ¢ gde ngoai té: tién mat, tién gui ngan hang,
tién dang chuyén, cac khoan no phai thu, no phai tra ra ddng Viét Nam. Khoan chénh léch ty
gia h6i doai do viéc danh gia lai s6 du cudi ky sau khi b trir chénh léch ting va chénh 1éch
oiam, sb chénh léch con lai duoe hach toan vao doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh hodc chi phi tai
chinh trong ky.

Nguyén tic ghi nhin doanh thu:
Doanh thu ban hang dwoc ghi nhén khi déng thoi thoa man tit ca 05 (nam) diéu kién sau:

+ Cong ty di chuyén giao phan Ién rii ro va loi ich gén lién véi quyén sé hitu san phdm
hoéc hang hoa cho ngudi mua;

+ Cong ty khong con nim giit quyén quan 1y hang héa nhu nguoi s hifu hang héa hozc
quyén kiém soat hang hoa;

+ Doanh thu dugc xéc dinh tuong dbi chéc chin;
+ Cong ty s€ thu dugc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban hang;
+ Xéc dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu ctia giao dich vé& cung cép dich vu duoc ghi nhan khi két qua cua giao dich d6
duge xdc dinh mot cach dang tin cdy. Truong hop giao dich vé cung cép dich vu lién quan
dén nhiéu k¥ thi doanh thu dugc ghi nhan trong k¥ theo két qua phan cong viée dd hoan thanh
tai ngay két thiic nién do ké toan cua ky dé. Két qua cua giao dich cung cép dich vu duoc xéac
dinh khi thoa mén tat ca 04 (b6n) diéu kién sau:

+ Doanh thu dugc xac dinh tuong dbi chic chin;

Thuyét minh néy I mét bg phan hop thanh va phai duge doc cing véi Bdo edo tai chinh Trang 14
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+ €6 kha ning thu dugc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cép dich vu do;
+ Xac dinh dugc phin cong viée d3 hoan thanh tai ngay két thic ky ké toan;
+ Xac dinh dugc chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung cép

dich vu do.

- Tién li, tién ban quyén, ¢b tirc va loi nhuan duge chia duge ghi nhin khi Cong ty c6 kha

ning thu duoe loi ich kinh té tir giao dich va doanh thu duoc xé4c dinh twong déi chic chin.
Tién 13i dugc ghi nhan trén co sé thoi gian va lai sut timg ky. Tién ban quyén duoc ghi nhan
trén co so don tich phu hop voi hop dong. Cb tirc va loi nhudn dugc chia duge ghi nhan khi
cb éong dugc quyén nhén cb tirc hodc cac bén tham gia gép vén duoe quyén nhan loi nhudn
tir viée gop von.

Doanh thu tir chuong trinh danh cho khach hang truyén thong:

+ Doanh thu tir chwong trinh danh cho khéch hang truyén thong dugc ghi nhén la tong sb tién

phai thu hodc da thu trir di gia tri hop ly cia hang héa, dich vu phai cung cép mién phi
hogc sé phai chiét khéu giam gia cho ngudi mua. Gié tri cua hang héa, dich vu phai cung
cp mién phi hoic sb phai chiét khiu, giam gia cho ngudi mua dugc ghi nhan la doanh thu
chua thuc hién. Néu hét thoi han cia chuong trinh ma nguoi mua khong dat du diéu kién
theo quy dinh va khdng dugc huéng hang héa dich vu mién phi hozc chiét khdu giam gia.
khoan doanh thu chua thuc hién duoce két chuyén vao doanh thu ban hang, cung cip dich
VUL

Khi nguoi mua dat duge cac diéu kién theo quy dinh ctia chuong trinh, truong hop ngudi
ban truc tiép cung cdp hang hoa, dich vu mién phi hodc chiét khiu, giam gia cho ngudi
mua: Khoan doanh thu chua thue hién tuong tmg véi gid tri hop 1y chia s6 hang héa. dich
vu cung cap mién phi hodc s6 phai giam gid, chiét khau cho ngudi mua duge ghi nhén la
doanh thu ban hang. cung c4p dich vu khi ngudi mua da nhan dwoc hang héa, dich vu mién
phi hodc duoc chiét khau giam gia theo quy dinh ctia chuong trinh.

Khi ngudi mua dat duoc cac diéu kién theo quy dinh cta chuong trinh, trrdmg hop bén thir
ba ¢6 nghia vu cung cﬁp hang hoa, dich vu mién phi hogc chiét khiu, giam gia cho nguoi
mua: Néu hop dong giira ngtrcri béan va bén thir ba d6 khéng mang tinh chat hop dong dai
ly, khi bén thir ba thue hién viéc cung cap hang hoéa, dich vu, chiét khdu giam gid, khoan
doanh thu chua thuc hién duoc két chuyen sang doanh thu ban hang, cung cap dich vuy.
Néu hop ddng mang tinh dai 1y, chi phin chénh léch gitra khoan doanh thu chua thyc hién
va s6 tién phai tra cho bén thir ba méi duge ghi nhén la doanh thu. S6 tién thanh toén cho
bén tht ba duge coi nhu viée thanh toén khoan ng phai tra.

18. Bén lién quan:

Céc bén dugc coi 1a lién quan néu mot bén ¢6 kha ning kiém soét hodic co anh hudng dang ké
doi vai bén kia trong viée ra quyét dinh céc chinh sach tai chinh va hoat dong.
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V. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN
DOI KE TOAN:

1. Tién va cdc khoén twong dwong tién:

S6 cubi ky S6 diu nim
Tién mat 923.737.490 935.516.708
Tién guri ngan hang khong ky han 142.713.532.542 101.047.802.129
Tién dang chuyén 6.237.692 _
Céc khoan tuong duong tién 30.000.000.000 60.000.000.000
Cong: 173.643.507.724 161.983.318.837
2. Piu tw nim giir dén ngay ddo han:

S6 cudi ky S6 didu nim

Tién giri ngan hang c6 ky han 222.102.279.452 142.000.000.000  7=/¢

Cong: 222.102.279.452 142.000.000.000 i\

N\

Céc khoan tién giri ngén hang c6 ky han la cac khoan tién giri ¢6 ky han trén 03 thang va dudi w

01 nam va hudng 13i suit ¢b dinh bing Dong Viét Nam.
3. Phai thu ngiin han ciia khach hang:

S6 cubi ky S6 diu nim
Bén lién quan 5.001.657.349 2.651.071.76
+ Céng ty C6 phan Dugc phim Agimexpharm 5.001.657.349 2.651.071.764¢)
Bén thur ba (¥) 439.260.492.649 335.860.881 .803“ &

Cong: 444.262.149.998 338.511.953.567

(*) Chi tiét cac khach hang chiém tir 10% tré 1én trong tong s6 du khoan phai thu ngén han: ‘
S6 cudi ky S6 dau ni
Coéng ty TNHH Khoa hoc Dinh dudng Orgalife 50.100.507.706 31.095.465.785

4. Tra trwée cho ngwrdi ban ngin han:

S6 cudi ky S6 d4u nim
Bén lién quan - -
Bén thur ba (*) 39.166.841.811 33.963.788.227
Cong: 39.166.841.811 33.963.788.227
(*) Chi tié‘g céc nha cung cp chiém tir 10% trd 1én trong téng sb du khoan tra trude cho ngudi
ban ngan han:

S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim

Cong Ty TNHH MTV Vang Bac P4 Quy Sai
Gon - SIC 11.372.305.000 2.188.540.000
Coéng ty TNHH DT&PT Coéng Nghé Mdi 6.662.400.372 6.662.400.372
Orioled Hub Limited 3.127.800.000 3.127.800.000
Cong ty TNHH Giai phap Péng goéi Teampack - 6.904.204.487
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Sir cam kit ey bir ddu

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Bia chi: 86 04, Dudng 30/4, Phuémg Cao Lénh, tinh Bong Thap

5. Phai thu ngiin han khac:

S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim
Tam tmng 7.160.752.727 10.995.809.788
Cam cb, ky qui, ky cuge 150.600.000 11.600.000
L& dur thu 5.235.303.952 1.926.413.698
Phai thu vé thue 88.294.908 57.482.651
Phai thu khéc 3.5383.822.475 2.034.335.259
Cing: 16.218.774.062 15.025.641.396
6. Ny xAu:
S cuii ky Si ddu ndm
Gia trj cd Gid tri e
No goe  thé thu hbi Dy phing Ng gbc  thé thu hbi Du phong
Céae khoan
phai thu
khach hang
qué han thanh
toan T.815.984.518 4.469.011.753 (3.346.972.763) 5.330.032.464 2.623.565.796 (2.726.466.668)
Tir 6 thdng
dén | nim J665.039.840 3.965.541.888 (16995317932} 3209931 431 2.246.952.002 (962,979,429}
Tie | nam
dén 2 nim 9630971640 481995820 (4819958200  T3I8G49.658 369324829 (360324829
Tir 2 ném
dén 3 nam 71.580. 150  21.474.045 {30 106.103) 24.296.550 7288965 (17.007.5835)
Trén3ndm 1113352884 - (1.115.352.888) 1.377.154.825 - (1.377.154.823)
Céc khodn
phai thu khac
kho co kha

nang thu héi T38.787.754 - (738.787.754)

Cing 8.554.772.272 4.469.011.753 (4.085.760.519)

1.039.654.035

6.389.686.499 2.623.565.796

- (1.039.654.035)

(3.766.120.703)

7. Hang tén kho:

St cudi ki

S6 diu nam

Gid gbe Duphing  Gii gic Dy phong

Hang mua dang di
dudmg 45.266.080.235 - 45.995.300.260 -
MNguyén lhigu, vit ligu 420.509.629.439 (3.094.878.814) 423.099.052.849 (3.222.594.536)
Cong ey, dung cu 7.270.642.232 2 6.530.698.789 -
Chi phi san xuit, kinh
doanh do dang 59.015.116.832 - 0.653.449.632 -
Thanh pham 221.789.658.590  (340.744.531) 222.340.169.929  (32.133.204)
Hang héa 2.017.559.620 - 718.241.,799 -

Cing 755.868.686.948 (3.435.623.345)  708.336.913.258 (3.254.727.830)

Thuvér mink ndy la mgr b phdn hap thanh va phai dwge dpe cimg voi Bdo edo 1ai chinli
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IMEXPHARM

Sy cam két ngay tirddu

CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

ia chi: $6 04, Pudng 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, tinh Déng Thép
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BO

Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Thuyét minh bso cio tai chinh (tiép theo)

Chi phi tra trwée ngin han:

Chi phi cong cu dung cu
Chi phi sira chira
Céc khoan khéac

Cong:

S6 cudi ky

S6 dau nam

78.500.000
1.339.720.051
12.367.291.767

138.573.917
566.576.783
14.858.584.481

13.785.511.818

15.563.735.181

9. Thué va cac khoan khac phii thu/ phéi ndp Nha nuée:

A A i
S6 dau naim

S6 phai ndp

S6 thwe nédp S6 cudi ky

a) Phai thu:
Cong - - - .
b) Phai ndp:

Thué GTGT hang bén
ndi dia 2.326.902.192  29.261.161.453  (30.048.317.383)  1.539.746.262
Thué GTGT hang nhép
khau - 25.557.990.640  (25.557.990.640) 5
Thué xudt nhép khiu - 8530230557  (8.530.230.557) :
Thué TNDN 31.630.813.119  69.382.866.661  (80.184.134.734)  20.829.545.046
Thué TNCN nhan vién
Cong ty 136.177.095  50.694.929.802  (50.831.106.897) -
Thué TNCN khach
hang 1.187.720.201  8.628.714361  (9.122.328.292) 694.106.270
Thué nha thiu NN 697.319.754  5.143.962.119  (5.807.369.158) 33.912.715
Céc loai thué khac - 281.064.300 (281.064.300) "

Céng 35.978.932.361 197.480.919.893 (210.362.541.961) 23.097.310.293

10. Phai thu dai han khac:
S6 cudi ky $6 ddu nim
Cam cb, ky quy, ky cuoc 1.788.262.565 1.844.395.565
Cong: 1.788.262.565 1.844.395.565

Thuyét minh nay la mét bg phan hop thanh va phai diroc doc cling vaéi Bao cdo tai chinh

Trang 18




IME;.{pﬁARM

Sy cam két ngay tir ddu

CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
Dia chi: S6 04, Puong 30/4, Phudng Cao Lanh, tinh Dong Thép
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN PO

Cho ky tai chinh két thuc ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025
Thuyét minh bao cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

11. Tai san ¢6 dinh hitu hinh:

Nha ciia, Miy moc, Phwong tién vin

Thiét bi, dung

vat kién tric thiét bi tii, truyén din cu quan ly Cong
Nguvén gid
S$ d4u nim 384.650.049.452  938.877.052.457 101.952.557.126 47.719.824.880 1.473.199.483.915
Tang trong ky 662.086.581  19.735.624.525  2.188.999.710 1.848.724.963  24.435.435.779
Téang/Giam khac - - - - -
T.1y, nhuong ban (271.107.518) (2.358.086.600) (2.629.194.118)
S6 cubi ky 385.312.136.033  958.341.569.464 101.783.470.236 49.568.549.843 1.495.005.725.576
Gid tri hao mon
S6 ddu n3dm (160.355.417.424) (408.514.657.947) (77.603.549.207) (42.133.906.526) (688.607.531.104)
Khau hao tky  (10.073.095.684) (60.757.915.006) (4.071.997.111) (1.811.400.016) (76.714.407.817)

Téng/Giam khéc - - -

T.ly, nhugng ban - 241.107.518  1.334.561.412

1.575.668.930

S6 cubi ky (170.428.513.108)

(469.031.465.435) (80.340.984.906) (43.945.306.542) (763.746.269.991)

Gia tri con lai

S ddu nim 224.294.632.028 530.362.394.510 24.349.007.919

5.585.918.354

784.591.952.811

Sb cubi ky 214.883.622.925 489.310.104.029 21.442.485.330

5.623.243.301

731.259.455.585

Nguyén gi4 tai san c¢6 dinh hitu hinh cudi ky da khdu hao
355.386.721.040 dong.

12. Tai san ¢6 dinh vé hinh:

hét nhung van con sir dung:

Quyén sir Bin quyén, Chuong trinh  Tii sin ¢b dinh

dung dft  biing sang ché phin mém  vé hinh khéc Cong
Nguvén gia
S6 diu nim 80.217.869.328  744.712.823  20.630.973.068  2.089.980.000 103.683.535.219
Tang trong ky - - 352.944.000  1.295.840.000 1.648.784.000
T.ly, nhugng ban - - - - -
S6 cudi ky 80.217.869.328 744.712.823  20.983.917.068  3.385.820.000 105.332.319.219
S6 dau nam (8.959.544.441)  (744.712.823) (17.670.120.248) (2.089.980.000) (29.464.357.512)
Khéu hao tky (440.251.786) - (1.324,123.850)  (215.973.333)  (1.980.348.969)
T.ly, nhuong ban E 5 B = i
S6 cudi ky (9.399.796.227)  (744.712.823) (18.994.244.098) (2.305.953.333) (31.444.706.481)

Gi4 tri con lai

S6 ddu nam

71.258.324.887

- 2.960.852.820

74.219.177.707

S6 cudi ky

70.818.073.101

- 1.989.672.970

1.079.866.667

73.887.612.738

Nguyén gia tai

san c¢b dinh v hinh cudi ky dd khdu hao

18.689.800.891 ddng.

hét nhung van con st dung:

Thuyét minh néy la mét bé phan hop thanh va phai dwoe doe ciing véi Bdo cdo tai chinh
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13. Chi phi xay dung co ban dé dang:

S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim
Chi phi tur vén dur 4n 17.981.250.641 15.218.750.641
Dur an tai xét duyét EU-GMP 9.265.992.632 -
Gidy phép lwu hanh san pham 3.746.087.880 14.534.628.613
Du 4n nang cap SAP S/4HANA va trién khai
[FRS - 12.586.576.500
Cac khoan khéac 3.338.693.595 1.557.054.000
Cong: 34.332.024.748 43.897.009.754
14. Piu tw vao cong ty lién doanh, lién két: .
S6 cudi ky $6 ddu nam O
%  S.lwong Gia tri %  S.lwong Gid tri ; \:
Cong ty CP DP M
Agimexpharm 30,19 8.034.637 66.958.582.700 31,56 7.304.216 66.958.582.700 /3
Céng ty TNHH DP @
Gia Dai 26,00 - 182.000.000 26,00 - 182.000.000
Cong 67.140.582.700 67.140.582.700
15. Piu tw gop von vao don vi khac:
S6 cubi ky S6 diu niam &
S.lwong Gid tri S.lugng Gia tri |
Cong - x5
16. Dy phong dau tw tai chinh dai han:
S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim
S.lugng Gia tri S.lrong Gia tri
Coéng ty TNHH DP Gia Dai - (182.000.000) - (182.000.000)
Cong (182.000.000) (182.000.000)

Thuvét minh nay la mét bé phdn hop thanh va phai duge doc ciing véi Bdo cdo tai chinh Trang 20
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IMEXPHAR

Su cam ket ngay tir dau

17. Chi phi tra trudc dai han:

Tién thué nha, dét

Gidy phép Iuu hanh san phim
Nbi thét, cai tao, sira chira tai san
Quyén str dung nhan hiéu

Chi phi kiém dinh chét luong *
Céng cu, dung cu

Nang cip hé théng SAP

Chi phi tra trude dai han khéac

Cong:

S6 cudi ky

S6 diu nim

281.653.167.617

30.450.771.675
19.571.604.360
17.601.888.889
14.632.101.412
14.331.035.805
14.113.688.611

6.739.253.059

399.093.511.428

11.058.837.134
41.788.513.578
16.441.463.356
32.635.977.611
15.028.942.998

6.768.135.554

123.721.870.231

* Bao gdm cac chi phi lién quan dé dat dwoc chimg nhan EU-GMP cho céc ddy chuyén san
xudt khéng sinh cdng nghé cao. Th0'1 han hiéu luc cua chirng nhan EU-GMP la 3 nam. Theo
dé, céac chi phi ndy dugc phén bo theo thoi gian twong Gmg.

18. Phai tra ngwdi ban ngin han:

Bén lién quan
+ Céng ty Cé phdn Dueoc phdm Agimexpharm
Bén thi ba *

Cong:

A TR I
So cuoi ky

154.165.784.219

A A G
S0 dau nam

154.165.784.219

962.864.189
962.864.189
76.081.117.715

77.043.981.904

* Chi tiét cac nha cung cip chiém tir 10% trd 1én trong téng s6 du khoan phai tra nguoi ban:

APC Pharmaceuticals and Chemical Limited

Centrient Pharmaceuticals India
Chi Nhanh Cong Ty TNHH Serveone
Viét Nam tai TP.HCM

19. Ngwdi mua tra tién treée ngin han:

Bén lién quan
Bén thir ba *

Cong:

S6 cudi ky

So dau nam

37.763.362.463
32.668.185.777

10.509.857.593

S6 cudi ky

41.872.131.000

9.722.561.818

A A -
So dau nam

16.136.869.659

17.287.545.370

16.136.869.659

17.287.545.370

* Chi tiét ngudi mua chiém ty trong tir 10% trd 1én trong tong s6 du khoan ngudi mua tra tién

trude ngan han:

Cong ty C6 phan Dugc phim FPT Long Chau

Cong ty Cd phén Duoc phz%m Mée Tinh
Cong ty Co phan Dugc pham Qudc T€ An
Viét Pharma

S6 cudi ky

So6 dau nam

9.303.735.664
2.009.292.699

1.209.000.000

9.394.497.872
1.640.769.164

1.209.000.000

Thuyét minh néy la mét bd phian hop thanh va phai dwoe doe cting véi Bdo cdo tai chinh
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Su cam k&t ngay tir diu

CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

Dia chi: S6 04, Puong 30/4, Phuémg Cao Lanh, tinh Dong Thap

BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN O
Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 ndm 2025
Thuyét minh b4o cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

20. Phai tra nguwoi lao dong:

21.

22,

Bién d6ng ctia quy luong trong ky nhu sau:

Nim nay

86 du dau nam
Trich quy luong trong ky/Trong nim

272.812.463
255.165.540.076

Str dung trong ky/Trong ndm (238.296.380.371)

Nam trwoc

S6 dw quy lrong cudi ky

17.141.972.168

57.058.335.353
311.028.492.770

(367.814.015.660)

Chi phi phai tri ngin han:

A A >
S6 cuoi ky

272.812.463

Chi phi quang cdo, khuyén mai
Chi phi duy tri va phat trién thi trudng
Chi phi 1ai vay

34.720.253.170
9.907.481.649
399.026.354

So6 ddau nam

Cong:

45.026.761.173

22.675.974.287
8.216.552.737

Phii tra ngin han khéc:

S6 cudi ky

30.892.527.024

Nhién ky qu§. ky cuoc ngén han

Thii lao va thudng cho Hoi déng Quan tri
Kinh phi ¢ng doan

Cé tie

Céc khoan phai tra, phai ndp khac

20.032.008.000
5.858.556.398
1.080.660.759

411.347.243

S6 dAu nam

18.744.580.500
13.553.563.317
1.016.097.831

273.786.226

Cong: 27.382.572.400 33.588.027.874
23. Vay:
a) Vay ngan han:
o Vay dai han )
S0 ddu ndm Tang  dén han tra Giam Sb cudi ky
Ngan hang Sacombank
CN BPong Thap - 130.000.000.000 - (30.000.000.000) 100.000.000.000

Ngén hang Shinhan Bank
chi nhanh Bic Sai Gon
Ngéan hang Vietcombank

42.251.454.880 101.261.807.566

(116.825.038.634)

26.688.223.812

CN Bang Thép 43.870.223.168 105.562.193.006 (88.842.897.690) 60.589.518.484
Ngén hang BIDV CN
bong Thap - 20.441.789.000 (4.773.440.000) 15.668.349.000
Cong 86.121.678.048 357.265.789.572 - (240.441.376.324) 202.946.091.296
b) Vay dai han:

S6 ddu nam Ting Giam S6 cubdi ky

Ngan hang Vietcombank CN
bong Thap - 250.000.000.000  (80.000.000.000) 170.000.000.000
Cong - 250.000.000.000  (80.000.000.000) 170.000.000.000

Thuyé! minh nay la mot b phan hap thanh va phai dwoe doc cing voi Bdo edo tai chinh
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7N CONG TY CO PHAN DUGC PHAM IMEXPHARM

g . Bia chi: $6 04, Pwomg 30/4, Phuémg Cao Lanh, tinh Déng Thap
< _ BAO CAQ TAI CHINH GIT'A NIEN PO
im WHQRM Cho ky tai chinh ket thic ngay 30 thng 9 niim 2025
S oo kik ngay $0 ddu Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

24. Quy khen thwomg, phic loi:
Bién dong ciia quy khen thuéng, phic loi trong ki nhu sau:

Nim nay Nim truée

S6 du ddu nam 40.471.993.289 35.103.189.422
Trich quy trong ky/Trong nam 148.730.532.105 147.958.312.307

Sir dung qu¥ trong ky/Trong nAm (145.787.627.525) (142.589.508.440)

S6 dw quy cudi ky 43.414.897.869  _ 40.471.993.289

25. Phai tra dai han khie:

S6 cudi ky $6 ddu nim

Whin ky qu¥, ky cuoc 7.000.000.000 -
Ciing: 7.000.000.000 -

26. Vin chii sé hiru:

- Chi tiét vé ménh gia c6 phan va sb co phan clia Céng ty nhu sau:

SH cudi ki S6 déiu nim
S6 hrong 6 phiéu duoe phép phat hanh 154.042.762 154.042.762
S6 ¢b phiéu da phat hanh va gop von day du 154.042.762 154.042.762
SH lrong c6 phiéu duge mua lai (33.800) 33.800)
SH lwong c6 phiéu dang lvu hanh 134.008.962 154.008.962
Ménh gia ¢d phiéu VND 10.000 10.000

Céng ty chi c6 mét loai cb phén thuémg khéng rong cd tire ¢b dinh véi ménh gia 1a 10.000
dnng mét ¢é phan CH doéng so hitu ::6 phﬁn thuomg dugce nhén ¢ tire khi duge cong bé va co
quyén biéu quyét theo ti 1& mot quyen bl::u quyét cho mdi ¢o phén sér hitu tai cée cude hop cd
déng cua Céng ty. TAt ca cac cb phin déu ¢6 quyén thira hudmg nhu nhau d6i véi gia tr ta
san thudn cia Cong ty.

- Vén diéu 1& thue té do céc cb dong gép von tai ngay 30 thang 9 ndm 2025 nhir sau:

Sb cudi kv S6 ddu nam
%  S.Jwong Gia tri Yo S.lwgng Gia tri
SK Investment Yina [11
Pie. Ltd 47.60 T73.457.880 734.578.800.000 4769 73457880 734578800000
Téng Céng Ty Dugc
Viét Nam - CTCP 2204  33.948.992 339489920000 2204 33948992  339.489.920.000
Cong ty CP Béu
Binh Minh Kim 9,75  13.026.784 150.267.840.000 8,75 15.026. 784 150.267.840.000
Cong ty CP Ddu Tu
KBA 7.37  11.355.326 112.553.260.000 7.37 11.355326  113.553.260.000
Ch déng khac 13.15  2(L.253.780 202537800000 13015 20253780 202.537.800.000
Cing 100,00 154.042.762  1.540.427.620.000 100,00 154.042.762 1.540.427.620.000

- Quy dau tur phat trién: dung dé dau tu chleu sau, mo Tong san xudt Kinh doanh; Bo sung vén
dicu 1& cua Cnng ty. b dap chénh lech vé thué: Bu dﬁp nhiing tén thit, thiét hai vé tai san, b
dép khoan 16 cia Cong ty theo qu}*et dinh cua Hoi Dong Quan T

Thuyét minh nén I mge b phin hap thanh v phéai duge doc clog véd Bdo cdo wai chinh Trang 23
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Sy com ket ngay ur diu

CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

Pia chi: S6 04, Pudng 30/4, Phudng Cao Linh, tinh Dong Thap
BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN DO

Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025

Thuyét minh bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

- Chi tiét thay dbi vé von chu so hitu trong ky:

Tai ngay 01/01/2024

L1 nhuin trong nam
Chia ¢4 tirc bing tién
Chia ¢ tirc bang cd phiéu
Phat hanh ¢6 phiéu thuéng
Trich lap cac quy

Thuong HDQT

Phét hanh ¢6 phiéu ESOP
Phi phat hanh c¢6 phiéu
Tang khac

Str dung quy

Tai ngay 31/12/2024

Tai ngay 01/01/2025
Loi nhuan trong ky

Chia cd tirc bing tién
Chia c6 tirc bing ¢6 phiéu
Phat hanh c6 phiéu thuong
Trich lap cac quy

Thuong HDQT

Phat hanh ¢ phiéu ESOP
Phi phat hanh ¢6 phiéu
Téang khac

Str dung quy

Tai ngay 30/9/2025

Von gop Thing du Vén khac Quy déu LN sau thué
cuia chii so hiru von ¢o phén ciia chii 86 hiru Cd phiéu quy tw phit trién  chwa phén phéi Cong
700.384.490.000 507.368.247.904 2.420.789.142 (358.600.000) 434.668.679.280  440.095.337.259 2.084.578.943.585
- - - - - 320.862.393.082 320.862.393.082
- - - - - (70.004.649.000) (70.004.649.000)
69.998.320.000 - - - - (69.998.320.000) -
770.044.810.000 (320.044.810.000) - - (300.000.000.000) (150.000.000.000) -
- - - - (2.225.150.808) (145.733.161.499) (147.958.312.307)
- - - - - (4.359.206.760)  (4.359.206.760)
- - - - 55.000.000 (55.000.000) -
1.540.427.620.000  187.323.437.904 2.420.789.142 (358.600.000)  132.498.528.472  320.807.393.082 2.183.119.168.600
= - - - - 241.648.454.978  241.048.454.978
; = - - - (77.004.481.000) (77.004.481.000)
” - - - - (148.730.532.105) (148.730.532.105)
3 - - - (4.803.003.971) 4.803.003.971 -
1.540.427.620.000  187.323.437.904 2.420.789.142 (358.600.000)  127.695.524.501 _ 341.523.838.926 2.199.032.610.473

Thuvét minh nay 16 mét bé phdn hop théanh vé phai duge doc cling véi Bdo cdo tai cw
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N\ CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

& I_; - Bia chi: 6 04. Dudmg 30/, Phudng Cao Lanh, tink Béng Thép
el BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN PO
M WHARM Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025
Bu eam Wbt ngay ol die Thu}’ét minh béo cdo tii chinh {t'l.é]} thﬂu}

27.

Theo Nghi quyét s6 01/2025/NQ-DHDCD-IMP ngay 25 thang 04 nim 2025 ctia Dai hi ddng
cb déng thuong nién Cong ty Cb phin Dugc pham Imexpharm, cac co dong cia Cong ty da
phé duyét phuong an phén phéi loi nhudn sau thué coa nim 2024, cu thé nhu sau:

S tién
Chia c6 tirc béng tién véi t¥ 18 5% ménh gid cua sé luong cb phiéu dang
liru hanh 77.004.481.000
Trich Quy khen thudng, phiic lgi theo ty 1§ 14.03% LNST duge phin
phoi 45.000.000.000

Theo BPiéu 1, Nghi quyét sb 06/2025/NQ-HPQT-IMP ngay 21 thang 5 nam 2025 cua Hi
déng Quan tri cua Cong ty, Hoi déng Quan tri cua Cong ty dé thong qua ngay déng ky cudi
cung la ngay 10 thang 6 nam 2025 va ngay tra co tuc bing tien la ngay 09 thang 7 ndm 2025,
Dén thoi diém cong bé bdo cdo tai chinh nay cong ty da hoan tat viéc chi tra cb tic bﬁng tién.

Theo Nghi quyét so 02/2023/NQ-DHDCD-IMP ngay 19 thang 12 nam 2023 caa Bai hdi dnng cd
dong bat thuong, cac cd déng cua Cong ty dd phé duygt vé vige huy bé phuong dn phét hanh
cb phiéu ESOP (trude do da thong qua tai Nghi quyét s6 01/2023/NQ-DHDCD-IMP ngay 28
thang 4 nam 2023 cua Dai ho dong c6 dong) danh cho nhan sur chii chét va chuven déi thanh
phurong dn thudng hang tlen Theo Biéu 3, Nghi quyét sb 02 2023/NQ-DHDCD-IMP ngay 19
Ihang 12 nam 2023, tong tién thudng duge Cong ty phéin phm trong 3 nam tr 2024 dén 2026
va duge chia theo ty 1€ tuong (ng cla mdi nam. Theo digu 1, Quyét dinh 6 41 /QDHC-IMP
ngay 9 thang 4 nim 2025 cla Tong Gn’im dbe, Céng tv da chi tra 30% phén tién thuong cb
dinh va 70% Ehan t_w:n~ thurdmg bién dbi theo ty 1é tAng truéng EBITDA ciia ndm tai chinh lién
trudre do véi tong so tién 1a 103.730.532.105 VND vao ngay 9 thang 4 nam 2023.

Cb tire biing tién da chi tra trong ky nhw sau:

C6 tire nim trudc 77.004.481.000
C6 tirc ndm nay S
Cic khodn muc ngoai bing cin ddi ké toan:

S6 cudi ky Sé déu nim
No khé doi da xir Iy 34.883.758.331 34.563.859.975
Ngoai té cic loai
+ USD 33.219.08 34.843.62
+ EUR 72.850,07 2.185.07

Theyée mink nay 16 moe bg phin hop thank va phai dveoe doc cing v Bido eda i chinh Tra ng 23



CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN DO

lMWHARM Cho ky tai chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025

Sir cam ket ngay t4r ddu Thuyét minh bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

Dia chi: $6 04, Pudng 30/4, Phuong Cao Lanh, tinh Ddng Thép

VI. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO

KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH:

1. Doanh thu bin hang va cung cip dich vu:

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2024

1.745.495.067.618
1.123.503.540
1.737.459.249.577
6.912.314.501
192.433.250.293
192.039.225.865
252.356.928
141.667.500

1.553.061.817.325

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2024

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2025
Doanh thu bin hang va cung cip dich vu 2.118.437.792.374
+ Doanh thu hang xuit khiu -
+ Doanh thu hang san xuét 2.106.470.770.140
+ Doanh thu hang mua béan khac 11.967.022.234
Cac khodn giam trir doanh thu 318.131.321.604
+ Chiét khau thuong mai 316.900.963.357
+ Hang ban bj tra lai 1.230.358.247
+ Giam gia hang bén .
Doanh thu thuin 1.800.306.470.770
2. Gis von hang béan:
LK dén Quy 3
Nam 2025
Gié vbn hang san xut 968.648.705.281
Gi4 vén hang dung khuyén mai 106.744.396.165
Gi4 von hang xuét khiu =
Gi4 von hang mua ban khac 9.597.009.095
Du phong/Hoan nhép dy phong giam gia hang
ton kho 180.895.515
Cong: 1.085.171.006.056

841.493.075.873
114.314.954.456
846.508.455
6.205.377.728

354.385.003

963.214.301.515

3. Doanh thu hoat dgng tai chinh:
LK dén Quy 3

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2024

Nim 2025

Lai tién guri ¢6 ky han 12.709.130.532
Li tién giri khong ky han 87.754.046
Lai chénh léch ty gi4 da thue hién 2.477.821.672
Lai chénh léch danh gi4 lai ty gia -
C6 tire, loi nhuan dugce chia 3.652.108.000
L&i thanh 1y khoan dau tu tai chinh .
Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh khac -
Cong: 18.926.814.250

5.353.371.810
82.271.051
2.827.118.234
59.812.962
45.000.000

8.367.574.057

Thuyét minh nay la mét bé phdn hop thanh va phai dwoe doe cimg véi Bdo cdo tai chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM

Dia chi: Sé 04, Dudng 30/4, Phudng Cao Lanh, tinh Déng Thap

BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BO

EXPHARM

Sircam két npay tirdiu

Cho ky tii chinh két thiic ngay 30 thang 9 nim 2025
Thuyét minh béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

4. Chi phi tai chinh:

Chiét khéu thanh toén

Lai vay

L chénh l1éch ty gia da thuc hién

L4 chénh l&ch danh gié lai ty gia

Du phong/Hoan nhdp dy phong giam gia cac
khoan dau tu

L3 thanh ly khoan dau tu tai chinh

Chi phi hoat dong tai chinh khac

Cong:
Chi phi ban hang:

Chi phi nhan vién
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai
Chi phi nguyén liéu, vat liéu
Chi phi khéu hao tai san cé dinh
Chi phi dung cu, d5 dung
Chi phi khac

Cong:
Chi phi quéan ly doanh nghiép:

Chi phi nhén vién
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai
Chi phi kh4u hao tai san c¢6 dinh
Chi phi nguyén liéu, vét liéu
Chi phi dung cu, d ding
Du phong/Hoan nhép du phong phai thu kho doi
Chi phi khac
Cong:
Thu nhép khac:

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2025

16.889.738.758
13.341.687.725
1.148.841.995
93.175091

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2024

31.473.443.569

14.588.167.654
2.285.315.983
735.176.021

493.000

17.609.152.658

LK dén Quy 3
Nam 2025

120.813.938.590
37.197.039.907
35.016.000.319
3.954.291.492
662.152.311
79.018.489.819

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2024

276.661.912.438

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2025

102.423.766.111
23.685.863.221
31.507.046.062
4.077.156.728
826.140.112
74.048.966.731

236.568.938.965

38.183.302.569
30.221.555.034
2.937.685.805
457.660.366
600.383.766
639.538.172
42.585.793.341

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2024

115.625.919.053

39.279.622.491
24.051.098.811
3.044.332.246
1.240.420.300
667.008.268
1.017.720.925
23.471.227.556

LK dén Quy 3

92.771.430.597

LK dén Quy 3

Niam 2025 Niam 2024
Thu nhuogng ban, thanh ly tai san 278.136.364 402.727.273
Céc khoan thu nh4p khéc 1.967.833.554 1.613.978.836
Cong: 2.245.969.918 2.016.706.109
Thuyét minh néy li mt bg phdn hop thanh vé phi dwoe doc ciing véi Bdo cdo tai chinh Trang 27




IMEXPHARM

S zam ki ngay tirdii

ré CONG TY CO PHAN DUGC PHAM IMEXPHARM
- Dia chi: S6 04, Duéng 30/4, Phuémg Cao Lanh, tink Béng Thép

BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN DO
Cho ky tai chinh ket thic ngay 30 théng 9 ndm 2023
Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

8,

10.

£

Chi phi khac:

Gia tri con lai cia TSCB thanh ly
Cac khoan chi phi khac

Cong:

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh:

Téng loi nhuén ké toan trude thué

Cong cac khoan diéu chinh tang

Trir cac khoan diéu chinh giam

Thu nhép tinh thué

Thué suét thué TNDN hién hanh

Chi phi thué TNDN theo thué sudt hién hinh
Céng thué TNDN nam 2024 phin quyét todn
Cong thué TNDN nam 2023 phin quyét todn
Cong thué TNDN nam 2022 phin quyét toan
Cong thué TNDN sau kiém tra thué (giai doan
2023-2024)

Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh

Lii co bin trén ¢d phiéu:

Loi nhudn sau thué

Trir s6 trich quy khen thudng, phac lgi *

Leri nhugn dé tinh 13 co ban trén ¢6 phiéu

Co phiéu phd thong dang lwu hanh binh quan
trong kv

Lii co bin trén c6 phiéu **

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2025

205.643.370
1.310.008.813

1.515.652.183

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2025

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2024
1.331.106.799

76.321.497
1.407.428.296

311.031.321.639
23.297.866.381
3.652.108.000
330.677.080.020
20%
66.153.416.004
14.622.200
39.379.036
48.721.322

3.144.728.099

69.382.866.661

LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2024
251.874.845.460;
5.603.609.1157
100.000, mn;"
257.378.454.575a )
'?{]%/
51.475.690.915

146.504.048

51.622.194.963

LK dén Quy 3 LK dén Quy 3
Niim 2025 Niim 2024
241.648.454.978 200.252.650.497

33.830.785.697
207.817.671.281

154.008.962

28.035.571.070
172.217.279.427

154.008.962

1.349

) 1.118 ﬁ
..:’1
Li co ban trén ¢d phleu ¢ho kv tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025 duoc tinh trén “{; '/{;,;

ecr s& lod nhudn sau thué ena ky tai chinh nhir néu trén va sd liéu woe tinh trich lip Qu
khen thudmg, phac lgi trich tir lm nhu.;m sau thué trong tu nhu ndm tai chinh 2024 1a lf—l"ﬁ

*.[ CP DOl

W\ IME

Viée tinh todn i co ban trén c6 phiéu véi co so néu twén nhiim phuc vu cho viée so sanh x}f \

théng tin giira hai ky.

Trong nam 2024, ¢ong ty phén phéi loi nhudn sau thué clia nam 2023 theo MNghi qu}'ét sb

0 IﬂﬂZaiNQ BHBCH-IMP ngav 26 thang 04 nédm 2024 cua Dai hoi dong cé dong thudng
nién Cong ty Co ]Jhdﬂ Dugc pham Imexpharm vi va hoin tit viéc phar hanh cé phiéu dé
tang von c6 phin theo Nghi quyét s6 02/2024/NQ-DHDCBH-IMP ngay 07 thang 08 nam
2024. Do dé, lai co ban trén ¢o phiéu cho ky tai chinh két thie ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2024

dd duge tinh lai nhur sau:

T&u_}'é': minly may b mor bd plian hop thanh va phai dweee doe cima vod Bdo odo rdf chink

Trang 28



P CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
; Dia chi: S 04, Pudng 30/4, Phudong Cao Lanh, tinh Déng Thép

S !

i BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN BO
IMWHARM Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2025
Su cam ket ngay tu dau ThUYét minh b4o cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)
Ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30.9.2024
S0 ligu bdo cdo ) _
trude day Dieu chinh So trinh bay lai
Loi nhuén sau thué 200.252.650.497 - 200.252.650.497

Trir s0 trich quy khen thuomg, phic loi~ 14.558.367.691 13.477.003.379  28.035.371.070
Loi nhudn @ tinh 14i co ban trén cb

pk{iéu ‘ ) 185.694.282.806 (13.477.003.379) 172.217.279.427

Co phieu pho thong dang luu hanh

binh quén trong nam 154.008.962 - 154.008.962
Lii co bén trén c6 phiéu 1.206 (88) 1.118

VII. BAO CAO BO PHAN:
1. Bado cdo b phin theo khu vue dia ly:

Doanh thu cua Cong ty chu yéu dén i xuét ban hang hoa trong ndi dia trong khi doanh thu
xuét khau chiém ty 18 rat thdp trong téng doanh thu trén béo cao két qua hoat dong kinh doanh
cua Cong ty. Do d6, Cong ty khong trinh bay bdo cdo bd phén theo khu vue dia 1y.

2. Bao cao bg phan theo linh vue kinh doanh:

Hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh chinh cta Cong ty la san Xuét cdc loai duge pham va mua ban
nguyén vat liéu dung dé ché bién dugc phdm. Hoat dong san xuét kinh doanh khéc cta Cong
ty chiém ty trong rit nho trong tong doanh thu. Do d6, Cong ty khong trinh bay bdo céo bd
phén theo linh vuc kinh doanh.

VIII. THONG TIN VE CAC BEN CO LIEN QUAN:

Céc cong ty sau day la cac bén co6 lién quan véi Cong ty:

% s6 hitu M&bi quan hé
Cong ty Cé phan Dugc phim Agimexpharm 30,19 Coéng ty lién két
Céng ty TNHH Duoc phdm Gia Dai 26,00 Coéng ty lién két
1. Phai thu:
S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nam
'ong ty CO6 phan Dugc pham Agimexpharm 5.001.657.349 2.651.071.764 —ﬂ
Cong: 5.001.657.349 2.651.071.764 NG TY
& e o PHA|
: ai tra:
S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nim (PHARN
Céng ty C phin Dugc phim Agimexpharm - 962.864.189 Tfrj
Cong: - 962.864.189

Thuyét minh nay lé mét bo phdn hop thanh va phai dwge doc cling vét Bdo cdo tai chinh Trang 29



EXPHARM

Sircam két ngay tirdau

PN CONG TY CO PHAN DUQC PHAM IMEXPHARM
;wv = Dia chi: S6 04, Duong 30/4, Phudng Cao Lanh, tinh DE‘mg Thap
= BAO CAO TAI CHINH GIUA NIEN DO
Cho ky tai chinh két thic ngay 30 thang 9 nam 2023
Thuyét minh b#o cio tai chinh (tiép theo)

3.

Cic giao dich chii yéu véi cdc bén lién quan:

Doanh thu ban hang

+ Cong ty Co phan Duwoc pham Agimexpharm
Mua tai san ¢6 dinh

+ Céng ty Co phan Dieoc pham Agimexpharm
Mua hang héa, dich vu

+ Céng ty Cé phdn Duoc phim A gimexpharm
Mua ¢ phan

+ Céng ty C6 phdn Diegc pham Agimexpharm
Nhan c¢b tire

+ Cong ty Cé phdn Duge pham A gimexpharm
Tra cb tirc

+ Céng ty C6 phan Dugc pham Agimexpharm

Nguyén Hbng Ngoc

Nguwoi 1ap biéu

LK dén Quy 3
Nim 2025

10.637.919.771

489.000.000

15.584.438.222

3.652.108.000

79.068.000

LK dén Quy 3
Niam 2024

6.565.503.556

17.284.411.020

71.880.000

Péng Thap, ngay 20 thang 10 nim 2025

e

K& todn troeéng

P

Duong Hoang Vi

Thiyét minh néy lé mét b phdn hop thanh va phai duwoc doc ciing véi Béo edo tai chinh

Trang 30
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IMEXPHARM CORPORATION
Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cac Lanh Ward , Dong Thap Province, Vietnam
INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IMWHARM For the Third quarter of 2025
Suram ket ngay S S8 INTERIM BALANCE SHEET
INTERIM BALANCE SHEET
QUARTER 3 OF 2025
ASSETS Code Note 30/9/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
SHORT-TERM ASSETS
(100 = 110 + 120 + 130 + 140 + 150) 100 1,660,115,655,209 1,409,543,678,165
I.  Cash and cash equivalents 110 V.01 173,643,507,724 161,983,318,837
1. Cash 111 143,643,507,724 101,983,318,837
2. Cash equivalents 112 30,000,000,000 60,000,000,000
IIl. Short-term investments 120 222,102,279,452 142,000,000,000 —
1. Trading securities 121 - - 003t
2. Allowances for decline in value of trading securities 122 - E ;
3. Held to maturity investments 123 V.02  222,102,279,452 142,000,000,000  SON
ouo
lll. Short-term receivables 130 495,562,005,352 383,735,262,487 F
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 V.03 444,262,149,998 338,511,953,567 EK
2. Short-term repayments to suppliers 132 V.04 39,166,841,811 33,963,788,227 -
3. Short-term intra-company receivables 133 - - f__@i
4, Receivables under schedule of construction contract 134 g s e
5. Short-term loan receivables 135 - -
6. Other short-term receivables 136 V.05 16,218,774,062 15,025,641,396
7. Short-term allowances for doubtful debts 137 V.08 (4,085,760,519) (3,766,120,703)
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 - -
IV. Inventories 140 V.07 752,433,063,603 705,082,185,428
1. Inventories 141 755,868,686,948 708,336,913,258
2. Allowances for decline in value of inventories 149 (3,435,623,345) (3,254,727,830)
V. Other current assets 150 16,374,799,078 16,742,911,413
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 V.08 13,785,511,818 15,563,735,181
2. Deductible VAT 152 2,589,287,260 1,179,176,232
3. Taxes and other receivables from government budget 153 V.09 = -
4. Government bonds purchased for resale 154 - -
5. Other current assets 155 - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements

Page 1




IMEXPHARM

IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward , Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Third quarter of 2025

Sy cum ket ngay tirdiiu

INTERIM BALANCE SHEET (continued)

ASSETS Code Note 30/9/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
B. LONG-TERM ASSETS
(200 = 210 + 220 + 230 + 240 + 250 + 260) 200 1,307,319,449,764 1,095,232,988,768
. Long-term receivables 210 1,788,262,565 1,844,395,565
1. Long-term trade receivables 211 - -
2. Long-term repayments to suppliers 212 - -
3. Working capital provided to sub-units 213 - 2
4, Long-term intra-company receivables 214 - -
5. Long-term loan receivables 215 - -
6. Other long-term receivables 216 V.10 1,788,262,565 1,844,395,565
7. Long-term allowances for doubtful debts 219 - -
Il.  Fixed assets 220 805,147,068,323 858,811,130,518
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 Vv.i1 731,259,455,585 784,591,952,811
- Historical costs 222 1,485,005,725,576  1,473,199,483,915
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (763,746,269,991) (688,607,531,104)
2. Finance lease fixed assets 224 . -
- Historical costs 225 - -
- Accumulated depreciation 226 - -
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 V.12 73,887,612,738 74,219,177,707
- Historical costs 228 105,332,319,219 103,683,535,219
- Accumulated depreciation 229 (31,444,706,481) (29,464,357,512)
lll. Investment properties 230 - -
- Historical costs 231 - -
- Accumulated depreciation 232 - -
IV. Long-term assets in progress 240 34,332,024,748 43,897,009,754
1. Long-term work in progress 241 - -
2. Construction in progress 242 V.13 34,332,024,748 43,897,009,754
V. Long-term investments 250 66,958,582,700 66,958,582,700
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 - -
2. Investments in joint ventures and associates 252 V.14 67,140,582,700 67,140,582,700
3. Investments in equity of other entities 253 V.15 - -
4. Allowances for long-term investments 254 V.16 (182,000,000) (182,000,000)
5. Held to maturity investments 255 - -
VI. Other long-term assets 260 399,093,511,428 123,721,870,231
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 V.17 399,093,511,428 123,721,870,231
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 - -
3. Long-term equipment and spare parts for replacement 263 = %
4. Other long-term assets 268 - -
TOTAL ASSETS
(270 = 100 + 200) 270 2,967,435,104,973 2,504,776,666,933
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements Page 2




IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward , Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

<= INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
lMWHAHM For the Third quarter of 2025
Su eam kit ngay tirdiu INTERIM BALANCE SHEET (continued)
RESOURCES Code Note 30/9/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
C. LIABILITIES

(300 =310 + 330) 300 768,402,494,500 321,657,498,333
.  Short-term liabilities 310 591,402,494,500 321,657,498,333
1. Short-term trade payables 311 V.18 154,165,784,219 77,043,981,904
2. Short-term prepayments from customers 312 V.19 16,136,869,659 17,287,545,370
3. Taxes and other payables to government budget 313 V.09 23,097,310,293 35,978,932,361
4. Payables to employees 314 V.20 17,141,972,168 272,812,463
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 V.21 45,026,761,173 30,892,527,024
6. Short-term intra-company payables 316 - -
7. Payables under schedule of construction contract 317 - -
8. Short-term unearned revenues 318 62,090,235,423 -
9. Other short-term payments 319 V.22 27,382,572,400 33,588,027,874
10. Short-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 320 Vv.23(a) 202,946,091,296 86,121,678,048
11. Short-term provisions 321 - -
12. Bonus and welfare fund 322 V.24 43,414,897,869 40,471,993,285
13. Price stabilization fund 323 - -
14. Government bonds purchased for resale 324 - -
Il. Long-term liabilities 330 177,000,000,000 -
1. Long-term trade payables 331 - -
2. Long-term repayments from customers 332 - -
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333 - -
4. Intra-company payables for operating capital received 334 % =
5. Long-term intra-company payables 335 - -
6. Long-term unearned revenues 336 . 5
7. Other long-term payables 337 V.25 7,000,000,000 -
8. Long-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 338 v.23(b) 170,000,000,000 -
9. Convertible bonds 339 - -
10. Preference shares 340 - .
11. Deferred income tax payables 341 - -
12. Long-term provisions 342 - -
13. Science and technology development fund 343 - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements

Page 3




IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward , Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

i INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IMEXPHARM

For the Third quarter of 2025
Sy cam kot ngay t Sy INTERIM BALANCE SHEET (continued)
RESOURCES Code Note 30/9/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
D. OWNER'S EQUITY
(400 = 410 + 430) 400 2,199,032,610,473  2,183,119,168,600
. Owner’s equity 410 V.26 2,199,032,610,473 2,183,119,168,600
1. Contributed capital 411 1,540,427,620,000 1,540,427,620,000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 1,540,427,620,000 1,540,427,620,000
- Preference shares 411b - -
2. Capital surplus 412 187,323,437,904 187,323,437,904
3. Conversion options on canvertible bonds 413 - -
4. Other capital 414 2,420,789,142 2,420,789,142
5. Treasury shares 415 (358,600,000) (358,600,000)
6. Differences upon asset revaluation 416 - -
7. Exchange rate differences 417 - -
8. Development and investment funds 418 127,695,524,501 132,498,528,4
9. Enterprise reorganization assistance fund 419 - Y
10. Other equity funds 420 - :-
11. Undistributed profit after tax 421 341,523,838,926 320,807,393,0§
- Undistributed profit after tax brought forward 421a 85,072,379,977 ¥,
- Undistributed profit after tax for the current year 421b 246,451,458,949 320,807,393,082
12. Capital expenditure funds 422 . -
Il. Funding sources and other funds 430 - -
1. Funding sources 431 - -
2. Funds used for fixed asset acquisition 432 -
TOTAL SOURCES
(440 = 300 + 400) 440 2,967,4_3_ 5,104,973 2,504,776,666,933

Prepared by
//7/{{/'

Nguyen Hong Ngoc

Chief accountant

bt

Duong Hoang Vu

[=( cpougc PHAM |'®

\¢2\ IMEXPHARM 7
QN :

I\

00384
‘I)-D,fé% ol uhro ince, 20 October 2025
;5‘1/ CONG TYG e | Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements

Page 4




IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward , Dong Thap Province, Vietnam
INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Third quarter of 2025
INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT

IMEXPHARM

S eam ket ngay t ddu

INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT

QUARTER 3 OF 2025
Accumulation from the beginning of the
Quarter 3 fiscal year to at the end of current quarter
Item Code Note Current year Previous year Current year Previous year
VND VND VND VND
1. Revenues from sales and
services rendered 01 VIOl 676,886,492,759 618,001,773,481 2,118,437,792,374 1,745,495,067,618
2. Revenue deductions 02 V.01 103,334,327,565 73,262,410,154 318,131,321,604 192,433,250,293
3. Net revenues from sales and
services rendered
(10=01-02) 10 573,552,165,194 544,739,363,327 1,800,306,470,770 1,553,061,817,325
4. Costs of goods sold 11  VIL.02 346,687,205,400 335,981,633,725 1,085,171,006,056 963,214,301,515
5. Gross profits from sales and
services rendered (20 = 10 - 11) 20 226,864,959,794 208,757,729,602 715,135,464,714 589,847,515,810
6. Financial income 21 V.03 4,840,377,041 3,682,534,786 18,926,814,250 8,367,574,057
7. Financial expenses 22 VI.D4 10,053,795,176 5,509,140,197 31,473,443,569 17,609,152,658
- In which: Interest expenses 23 4,958,204,894 1,025,061,325 13,341,687,725 2,285,315,983
8. Selling expenses 25 V.05 81,025,117,056 83,796,494,076 276,661,912,438 236,568,938,965
9. General administration expenses 26  VI.06 38,976,533,836 32,597,517,323 115,625,919,053 92,771,430,597
10. Net profits from operating
activities
[30=20 +(21-22)-(25 + 26)] 30 101,649,890,767 90,537,112,792 310,301,003,904 251,265,567,647
11. Other income 31 VLO7 434,766,320 544,608,471 2,245,969,918 2,016,706,109
12. Other expenses 32 VI.08 1,218,623,774 63,150,264 1,515,652,183 1,407,428,296
13. Other profits (40 =31-32) 40 (783,857,454) 481,458,207 730,317,735 609,277,813
14, Total net profit before tax
(50 = 30 + 40) 50 100,866,033,313 91,018,570,999 311,031,321,639 251,874,845,460
15. Current corporate income tax
expenses 51 VI.09 23,974,273,145 18,609,594,172 69,382,866,661 51,622,194,963
16. Deferred corporate income tax
expenses 52 . - - -
17. Profits after enterprise income
tax (60 =50 -51 - 52) 60 76,891,760,168 72,408,976,827 241,648,454,978 200,252,650,497
18. Basic earnings per share 720 VIL10 429 404 1,349 1,118
19. Diluted earnings per share 71 - - - -
nce, 20 October 2025
Prepared by Chief accountant | Director
A - 1
A e _— =\ IMEXPHARM /o /' -
y /\/‘k/ %L;:\a /
Nguyen Hong Ngoc Duong Hoang Vu An ran Thi Dao
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements Page 5
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IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward, Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

. INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IMWHARM For the Third quarter of 2025

Sy cam kit ngay thr dau

INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Indirect method)

INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Indirect method)

QUARTER 3 OF 2025
Accumulation from the beginning of the
fiscal year to at the end of current quarter
Item Code Current year Previous year
VND VND
I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Profit before tax 01 311,031,321,639 251,874,845,460
2. Adjustments for
Depreciation of fixed assets and investment properties 02 78,694,756,786 79,349,841,159
- Provisions 03 500,535,331 1,372,598,928
- Gains (losses) on exchange rate differences from
revaluation of accounts derived from foreign currencies 04 93,175,091 (59,812,962)
- Gains (losses) on investing activities 05 (16,521,485,572) (4,552,263,335)
- Interest expenses 06 13,341,687,725 2,285,315,983
- Other adjustments 07 - -
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital 08 387,139,991,000 330,270,525,233
- Increase (decrease) in receivables 09 (110,190,974,882)  (123,572,067,560)
- Increase (decrease) in inventories 10 (47,531,773,690) (70,899,661,155)
- Increase (decrease) in payables (exclusive of interest
pavables, enterprise income tax payables) 11 174,811,479,308 84,463,097,635
- Increase (decrease) in prepaid expenses 12 (273,593,417,834) 28,255,933,977
- Increase (decrease) in trading securities 13 - &
- Interest paid 14 (12,984,574,622) (2,272,741,253)
- Enterprise income tax paid 15 (80,184,134,734) (52,120,181,755)
- Other receipts from operating activities 16 = -
- Other payments on operating activities 17 (145,787,627,525) (51,410,340,893)
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 (108,321,032,978) 142,714,564,229
Il. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Purchase or construction of fixed assets and other long-
term assets 21 (23,994,275,491) (67,513,366,043)
2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-
term assets 22 1,126,018,182 4,811,818,182
3. Loans and purchase of debt instruments from other entities 23 (282,330,389,041)  (192,000,000,000)
4. Collection of loans and repurchase of debt instruments of
other entities 24 202,228,109,589 158,000,000,000
5. Equity investments in other entities 25 - -
6. Proceeds from equity investment in other entities 26 - -
7. Interest and dividend received 27 13,140,102,324 6,416,018,202
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 (89,830,434,437) (50,285,529,659)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements Page 6




IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward , Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

: £ INTERIM FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
|M§KPHAHM
For the Third quarter of 2025

Eirzam IS mgay tir &l

INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT {Indirect method) (continued)

Nine-month period ended

Item Code 30/9/2025 30/9/2024
VND VND
lll. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from issuance of shares and receipt of
contributed capital 31 -
2. Repayments of contributed capital and repurchase of
stock issued 32 g &
3. Proceeds from borrowings 33 607,265,789,572 301,871,833,824
4. Repayment of principal 34 (320,441,376,324)  (247,108,059,569)
5. Repayment of financial principal 35 = -
6. Dividends or profits paid to owners 36 (77,004,481,000) (70,004,649,000)
Net cash flows from financial activities 40 209,819,932,248 (15,240,874,745)
NET CASH FLOWS DURING THE PERIOD
(50 = 20 + 30 + 40) 50 11,668,464,833 77,188,159,825
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE PERIOD 60 161,983,318,837 106,200,569,241
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations 61 (8,275,946) 22,932,586
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE
PERIOD (70 =50 + Eﬂ_-l- 61) __70 173,643,507,724 183,411,661,652

o4

AM

O\ E

ince, 20 October 2025

Prepared by Chief accountant o . Gel Director
o CONG T"r’e%:l'.:,‘_\|
//?/i-t/; (% ﬁ:{;:;; Pu,a_‘m) b
Ty P
Nguyen Hong Ngoc Duong Hoang Vu “‘{ﬂ‘&'i-* [ oA Thi Dao

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these interim financial statements Page 7



Su cam ket ngay tir diu

IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward, Dong Thap Province, Vietnam
Interim Financial Statements

For the nine-month period ended 30 September 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements

IMEXPHARM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

QUARTER 2 of 2025

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Ownership structure: Joint stock company D\

Imexpharm Corporation (the “Company”), formerly known as Dong Thap Pharmaceutical’,
Union incorporated under Decision No. 284/TCCQ dated 28 September 1983 issued by the/ *
Health Department of Dong Thap Province, was transformed from a state-owned cc:;mpan',{g?L
into a joint stock company in accordance with initial Enterprise registration certificate No
1400384433 dated 1 August 2001 and the latest (33rd) amendment dated 08 October 2024
issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Dong Thap Province.

The Company's shares were listed on Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange (“HOSE”) on 15 November
2006 with the stock code IMP under Decision No. 76/UBCK-GPNY of HOSE.

As at 30 September 2025, the Company had 1,456 employees (as at 31 December 2024: 1,452).

- Registered office: No 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward, Dong Thap Province, Vietnam.

- The charter Capital in Business Registration License: VND 1,540,427,620,000

- As of the date to declare this Financial Statements, the Company has the below dependent
units:

Name of branch

Address

1.

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation

63B — No.2, Lu Gia Residencial Area, Phu Tho
Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

2. Branch No.2 —Imexpharm Corporation Lot B15/I-B16/l, No.2A Street, Vinh Loc
Industrial Park, Binh Tan Ward, Ho Chi Minh
City
3. Branch No.3 —Imexpharm Corporation No.22, No.2 Street, Vietnam Singapore
Industrial Park Il, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi
Minh City
4. Branch of Imexpharm Corporation No.26N - 7A Trung Hoa — Nhan Chinh New
Urban Area, Yen Hoa Ward, Ha Noi City
5. Branch of Imexpharm Corporation in No.423 Nguyen Huu Tho Street, Cam Le
Da Nang Ward, Da Nang City
6. Branch of Imexpharm Corporation — No. 482 Le Hong Phong, Nam Nha Trang
Khanh Hoa Ward, Khanh Hoa Province
7. Branch of Imexpharm Corporation — No.28 Dang Thai Mai, Buon Me Thuot Ward,
Central Highlands Dak Lak Province
8. Imexpharm Corporation — Ba Ria No.41 - 43 Nguyen Khanh Toan, Ba Ria Ward,

Vung Tau Branch

Ho Chi Minh City

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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3 Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward, Dong Thap Province, Vietnam
< > Interim Financial Statements
IMEXPHARM For the nine-month period ended 30 September 2025

Su cam kit ngay tirddu

IMEXPHARM CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Name of branch

Address

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

i

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation in
Dong Nai

Binh Tan
Corporation

Branch - Imexpharm

Imexpharm Corporation — Binh Duong
Branch

Imexpharm Corporation — Cuu Long 1
Branch

Imexpharm Corporation — Dong Thap
Branch

Imexpharm Corporation - An Giang
Branch

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation-
Cuu Long 4

Cuu Long 5 Branch of Imexpharm
Corporation

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation at
Kien Giang

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation —
Tien Giang

No.l Ho Chi Minh Branch -
Imexpharm Corporation
Nghe An Branch - Imexpharm

Corporation

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation —
Binh Dinh

Branch of Imexpharm Corporation —
Vinh Loc High-tech antibiotics Plant

Brand of Imexpharm Corporation —
Binh Duong high tech Plant

K44 No.1 Quarter, Tran Bien Ward, Dong Nai

Province

68 - 68A Vanh Dai Trong Street, An Lac Ward,
Ho Chi Minh City

No0.1362 My Phuoc Tan Van Street, Quarter
5, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

No.119, Nguyen Van Voi Street, Phu Hung
Sub-village, Phu Huu Village, Dong Thap
Province

No. 66A Nguyen Tat Thanh Street, Sub-
vilage 3, Sa Dec Ward, Dong Thap Province

No.16 - 18 Hung Vuong Street, Long Xuyen
Ward, An Giang Province

No.3, No. 4, Block C4, 11D Residencial Area,
Hung Phu Ward, Can Tho City

69 Pham Ngoc Thach, Sub-village 8, Tan
Thanh Ward, Ca Mau Province

No.337 Mac Cuu Street, Rach Gia Ward, An
Giang Province

No.226 Hung Vuong Street, Dao Thanh
Ward, Dong Thap Province

3C5 - 4C5, 3A Quarter, Ha Huy Giap Street, An
Phu Dong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

Tay DL Xo Viet Nghe Tinh Urban Area, Hamlet
2, Vinh Phu Ward, Nghe An Province

Lot B126 - B127 Eastern Dien Bien Phu
Residencial Area, Quy Nhon Dong Ward, Gia
Lai Province

Lot B15/1 - B16/I, No.2A Street, Vinh Loc
Industrial Park, Binh Tan Ward, Ho Chi Minh
City

No. 21, No.4 Street, Vietnam Singapore ||

Industrial Park, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi
Minh City

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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Siream ket naoy Hrdin Motes to the Financial Statements [continued)

Principle activities:
Manufacturing pharmaceutical products, processing pharmaceutical materials;

Wholesaling, importing and exporting pharmaceutical products, medical equipment and
supplies, chemicals, materials for functional food manufacturing, chemicals used for
sterilisation or disinfection in humans;

Wholesaling cosmetics;

Wholesaling foods, functional foods, drinks, alcoholic and carbonated drinks;
Manufacturing milk;

Manufacturing and processing functional and nutritional foods;

Providing warehousing and storaging services for medicines and pharmecuatical materials;
Retailing medicines, medical tools, cosmetics and cleaning materials in specialized stores:
Real estate business, land use rights owned, used, or leased.

Normal operating cycle:
The normal operating cycle of the Company is generally within 12 months.

Declearation of comparison in Financial Statements:

The comparative figures in the Balance sheet are the audited Financial statements figures for
the fiscal year ending at 31 Dec 2024.

The comparative figures in the Income statement and Cash flow statement are from the
reviewed Financial statement figures for the fiscal period ended at 30 September 2024.
FISCAL YEAR, ACCOUNTING CURRENCY:

Fiscal year:

The Company’s fiscal year is from 1 January to 31 December,

The financial period ended as of 30 September 2025 is the 25" fiscal year.

Accouting currency:
The Company’s accounting currency is Vietnamese Dong (VND).

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM:

Applicable accounting standards:
The Company applied Vietnamese Accouting Standards and System.

Declarartion of compliance with Accouting Standards and System:
The Company fully complied with the requirements of the current Vietnamese Accouting
standards and systems in prepatation and presentation of the financial statements.

These netes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Elnancial Statements Page 10
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Su cam kit ngay Lir déu Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

ACCOUTING POLICIES:
Basis of preparation of financial statements:
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The dependent units form separate accounting apparatus and apply dependent accouting.
The Company’s financial statements are prepared on the basis of consolidating financial
statements of the dependent units. Revenue and balances among dependent units are
eliminated in consolidated financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalent:
Cash comprise cash on hand, cash in banks, cash in transit.

Cash equivalents include all short term investments not exceeding 3 months since
investment date that are readily convertible to known amount of cash and subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventories:

Inventories are determined under the historical cost convention. Historical cost includes all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred directly in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

The Company applies the perpetual method for inventories.
Inventory value is determined by the moving weighted average method.

Provision is made, when historical cost is higher than net realizable value. Net realizable
value is the estimated selling price in the normal course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses.

Trading Receivables and Other Receivables:

Trading recievables and other receivables are recognized according to invoices and
documents.

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receviables that are overdue for six months or more
when debtors are in disolution, or in bankcruptcy or in experiencing difficulties.

Tangible fixed assets:

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation.
Historical cost includes any expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
fixed assets bringing them to suitable conditions for their intended use. Expenditure which is
incurred subsequently and has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of fixed assets, can be capitalised as an additional
historical cost. Expenditures could not meet such requirements will be recorded as expenses
when incurred.

When a fixed asset is sold or liquidated, the historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
erased and gains or losses on disposals are recognised as income or expense in the income
statement when incurred.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 11
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Su cam ket ngay b dau Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6.2.

Fixed assets are depreciated and amortised using the straight-line basis assets over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives of each asset class are as follows:

. Licenses, computer software:

Type of assets: Years
+ Plant, buildings, and structures 05-50
+ Machinery and equipment 03-20
+ Motor vehicle 06 -30
+ Equipment and administrative tools 03-10

Intangible fixed assets:

Licenses, computer softwares are all cost the Company pays to obtain legal right use such
licenses and computer softwares. Licenses, computer softwares are amortized within 03
(three) years.

Land right uses:

Costs of land use rights consist of its purchased prices and any directly attributable costs in
obtaining the land use rights to create economic benefits. Land use rights are not armotised
in compliance with the applicable law.

Costs the Company pays to obtain definite land right use are equally divided (by the number &
of years mentioned in the certificated) and allocated to operating expenses of corresponding \'-0
accouting period. | %

Borrowing cost:

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the income statements when incurred.
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction or production of qualifying
assets that is required enough time (over 12 months) for its intended use before disposing,
such costs are capitalized.

In respect of general-purpose borrowings, a portion of which used for the purpose of
construction or production of any qualifying assets, the Company determines the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization rate to the weighted
average expenditure on the assets. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the
interest rates applicable to the Company’s borrowings that are outstanding during the year,
other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

Financial investment:

Investments in securities, subsidiaries, affiliates and co-controlled businesses are recognized
under historical cost convention.

The provision for diminution in value of trading securities is made for each secutiry traded in
the market when their market value is lower than their carrying value. Provision for
investments in associates and other entities is made when these economic organization face
losses (except for the planned loss determined in the business plan before investment) with
the level of appropriation corresponding to the Company's capital contribution rate in these
economic entities.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 12
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Su cam ket ngay birdsu Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10,

1L

12,

13.

14,

15.

Once liquidating or disposing an investment, the variance between net liquidation value and
net book value is recognized as profit or loss when incurred.

Long term prepaid expenses:

Long-term prepaid expenses represent land renting fees, branch innovation cost, fire and
explosion insurances and property risks, office furniture...

Prepaid land rent is gradually allocated to the annual business results according to the
straight-line basis over the lease period.

Fire and explosion insurance premiums and property risks are gradually allocated to the
annual business operation according to the straight-line basis over the validity period of the
insurance contract (02 years).

Expenses for branch renovation and office furniture are gradually allocated to the annual
business operation according to the straight-line basis for a period of 03 (three) years.

Trading payables and other payables:
Trading payables and other payables shall be recorded according to invoices and documents.

Accrued expenses:

Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates of the amount to be paid for
goods and services used in the period.

Unearned revenue:

Unrealized revenue is the revenue corresponding to the value of goods and services that
must be discounted or reduced prices for customers in the traditional customer programs.
The Company records unrealized revenues corresponding to the portion of obligations that
the Company will have to perform in the future.

Equity-Fund:
Equity of the Company comprises:
+ The owner's equity is recorded according to the actual amount invested by shareholders.

+ Share premium: the variance due to the issuance prices being higher than the par value, the
variance between the sale of treasury shares, bonus shares to increase the charter capital.

+ Other capital: added from business operations, value of assets donated and revaluation of
assets.

The funds shall be distributed and used in accordance with the provisions of law and the
Company's Charter.

Dividend:
Dividends are recorded as liabilities in the declared dividend period.

Business income tax:
The company is obliged to pay business income tax at the rate of 20% on taxable income.

Business income tax expenses in the period comprise current income tax and deferred
income tax.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 13
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16.

17.

+ Current income tax is a tax calculated based on taxable income in the period with the
applicable tax rate at the end of the period. The difference between taxable income and
accounting profits is due to the adjustment of temporary differences between taxes and
accounting as well as the adjustment of non-taxable or non-deductible income and expenses.

+ Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax that will be payable or will be
refunded due to a temporary difference between the book value of assets and liabilities
payable for financial reporting purposes and the values used for tax purposes. Deferred
income tax payable is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be ultilized.

The book value of deferred business income tax assets is reviewed at the end of the fiscal
year and will be recognized down to the extent that there is sufficient taxable profit to allow
the benefit of part or all of the deferred income tax assets to be used.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax payable are determined at the estimated
tax rate that will apply to the year in which the properties are returned or liabilities are paid
based on the tax rates in effect at the end of the fiscal year. Deferred income tax is recognized
in the Income statement, unless it relates to items that are recorded directly into onwer’s
equity, then business income tax will be recognized directly into owner’s equity.

Foreign currency exchange principle:

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the
transaction dates. The balance of monetary items with foreign currency origin at the end of
the period shall be converted at the exchange rate at the ended date of the period.

At the end of the accounting period, the Company re-evaluated the balances of foreign
currency origin: cash, bank deposits, money in transit, receivables, liabilities in Vietnamese
dong. The exchange rate difference is due to the revaluation of the ending balance after
clearing the increase and decrease variance, the remaining difference is recognized in the
revenue from financial activities or financial expenses in the period.

Revenue recognition principle:
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised in the income statement when all five (5) of the
following conditions are satisfied:

+ The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the good;

+ The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

+ The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

+ It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company; and

+ The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue of a transaction involving the redering of services is recognized when the outcome
of such transactions are measured reliably. When the transaction involving the rendering of
services is attributable to several years, revenue is recorded in each year by reference to the

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 14
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18.

percentage of completion of the transaction at at the balance sheet date of that year. The
outcome of the transaction can be measured reliably when all four (4) following conditions
are sastified:

+ The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

+ It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company;

+ The percentage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be
measured reliably;

+ The costs incurred annd cost of completion in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Interest, royalties, dividends and distributed profits are recognized when the Company is
able to derive economic benefits from the transaction and the revenue is determined
reliably. Interest is recorded on the basis of time and interest rate for each period. Royalties
are recorded on an accrual basis in accordance with the contract. Dividends and profits are
recorded when shareholders are entitled to receive dividends or parties contributing capital
are entitled to receive profits from their contributions.

Revenue from customer loyalty program:

+ Revenue from customer loyalty program is recognized at total consideration recieved less
fair value of goods and services for free, at a discount or price reduced for customers. Value of
goods and services provided for free , at a discount or price reduced for customers are
recognized as unearned revenue. At the end of the programs, if customers do not meet the
conditions and are not entiled to recieve free, discounted or price reducing goods and services,
the unearned revenue is realized into the revenue.

+ When customers meet all required conditions and the Company is the one providing free,
discounted, or price reduced goods and services to customers, the unearned revenue
corresponding to the fair value of free, discounted or price reduced goods and services is
realized into the Company’s revenue at the time that such goods are delivered and such
services are rendered to customers in compliance with the requirements of the programs.

+ When customers meet all required conditions and the obligations of providing free,
discounted, or price reduced goods and services to customers is carried out by a third party: if
the contract between the Company and the third party is not an agent one, when the third
party delivered free, discounted or price reduced goods and services the unearned revenue is
realized into the Company’s revenue. If the contract between the Company and the third
party is not an agent one, only the difference between unearned revenue and the amount
paid to the third party is realized into revenue. The amount paid for the third party is
considered to be liablities.

Relating party:
Parties are considered relating if one party has the ability to control or have significant
influence over the other in decision-making of financial and operational policies.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 15
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN BALANCE SHEET: (Currency: VND)

1. Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash on hand
Demand deposits
Cash in transits
Cash equivalents

Total:

2. Held to maturity investments:

Term deposits

Total:

Closing balance

Opening balance

(of the period) (of 2025)
923,737,490 935,516,708
142,713,532,542 101,047,802,1
6,237,692 &
30,000,000,000 60,000,000,000-
.
173,643,507,724 161,983,318,83-/3

Closing balance
(of the period)

222,102,279,452

Opening balance
(of 2025)

222,102,279,452

142,000,000,000

142,000,000,000

Held to maturity investments-short-term represented term deposits at banks and financial
companies with terms to maturity of more than three months from their transaction dates

but less than one year from the reporting dates.

3. Short-term trade receivables:

Trade receivables from relevant entities
+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical JSC
Other customers (*)

Total:

(*) Trade receivables accounting for at least 10% of total trade receivables:

Orgalife Nutritional Science Company
Limited

4. Short-term repayments to suppliers:

Relevant entities
Other customers (*)

Total:

Closing balance
(of the period)

5,001,657,349
5,001,657,349

439,260,492,649

Opening balance
(of 2025)

444,262,149,998

2,651,071,764
2,651,071,764
335,860,881,803

Closing balance
(of the period)

338,511,953,567

Opening balance
(of 2025)

50,100,507,706

Closing balance

31,095,465,785

Opening balance

(of the period) (of 2025)
39,166,841,811 33,963,788,227
39,166,841,811 33,963,788,227

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(*) Details of suppliers accounting for 10% or more of total balance of short-term
prepayments to suppliers are as follows:

Saigon Jewelry Holding Company
New Technology Investment And Development

Company Limited
Orioled Hub Limited

Closing balance
(of the period)

Teampack Packaging Solutions Company Limited

Other short-term receivables:

11,372,305,000

6,662,400,372
3,127,800,000

Closing balance

Opening balance
(of 2025)
2,188,540,000

6,662,400,372
3,127,800,000
6,904,204,487

Opening balance

(of the period) (of 2025)
Receivables from employees 7,160,752,727 10,995,809,788
Mortgage, collaterals and deposits 150,600,000 11,600,000
Interest receivable 5,235,303,852 1,926,413,698
Tax receivable 28,294,908 57,482,651
Other receivables 3,583,822,475 2,034,335,259
Total: 16,218,774,062 15,025,641,396
Doubtful Debts:
Closing balance Opening balance
(of the period) (of 2025)
Recoverable Recoverable
Cost amount Provision Cost amount Provision
Receivables
that were
past due 7,815,984,518 4,468,011,753 (3,346,972,765) 5,350,032, 464 2,623,565,796 (2,726,466,668)
From & months
to 1 vear 5,665,059,840 3,965,541,888 (1,699,517,952) 3,209,931.431 2,246,852,002 (962,979,429}
Fram 1 veor to
2 years 963,991,640 481,995 820 (481,935,820 738,645,658 369,324,829 (369,324 829)
From 2 years to
3 yeors 71,580,150 21,474,045 (50,106,105} 24,296,550 7. 288,965 {17,007,585)
Over 3 vears 1,115,352 888 - (1,115352,888) 1,377154,825 - (1,377,154,825)
Receivables
that were not
past due but
doubtful 738,787,754 (738,787,754) 1,039,654,035 - {1,039,654,035)
Total 8,554,772,272 4,469,011,753 {4,&35,?50,51?_1 6,389,686,499 2,623,565,796 (3,766,120,703)

These nates form an integral part of ond should be read in conjunction with the Einancial Stotements
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8.

Inventories:

Closing balance

(of the period)

Opening balance

(of 2025)

Historical cost

Provision Historical cost

Provision

Goods in transit
Raw materials

45,266,080,235
420,509,629,439

- 45,895,300,260
(3,094,878,814) 423,099,052,849

(3,222,594,536)

Tools and supplies 7,270,642,232 - 6,530,698,789 -
Work in progress 59,015,116,832 - 9,653,449,632 -
Finished goods 221,789,658,590 (340,744,531) 222,340,169,929 (32,133,294)
Goods 2,017,559,620 - 718,241,799 -

Total 755,868,686,948 (3,435,623,345) 708,336,913,258 (3,254,727,830)

Short-term prepaid expenses:

Tools, supplies
Repair and maintenance fee
Others

Total:

Closing balance

Opening balance

(of the period) (of 2025)
78,500,000 138,573,917
1,339,720,051 566,576,783
12,367,291,767 14,858,584,481
13,785,511,818 15,563,735,181

9. Taxes and other receivables from government budget:

Opening balance

Closing balance

Value added tax on

imported goods =
Export, import tax -
Corporate income tax 31,630,813,119
Personal income Tax for
employees 136,177,095
1,187,720,201
Foreign contractor Tax 697,319,754

Others -

Other personal income Tax

25,557,990,640
8,530,230,557
69,382,866,661

50,694,929,802
8,628,714,361
5,143,962,119
281,064,300

(25,557,990,640)
(8,530,230,557)
(80,184,134,734) 20,829,545,046

(50,831,106,897)
(9,122,328,292)
(5,807,369,158)

(281,064,300)

(of 2025) Incurred Paid (of the period)
a) Receivables: - # - s
Total - - 9 "

b) Payables:
Value added tax 2,326,902,192  29,261,161,453  (30,048,317,383) 1,539,746,262

694,106,270
33,912,715

Total 35,978,932,361

197,480,919,893

(210,362,541,961) 23,097,310,293

10. Other long-term receivables:

Mortgage, collaterals and deposits

Total:

Closing balance

Opening balance

(of the period) (of 2025)
1,788,262,565 1,844,395,565
1,788,262,565 1,844,395,565

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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11. Tangible fixed assets:

12,

Means of
Buildings and Machinery or  transportation Office
structures equipment and transmitters equipment Total

Historical cost
Opening balance
(of 2025) 384,650,049,452 938,877,052,457 101,952,557,126 47,719,824,880 1,473,199,483,915
Additions 662,086,581 19,735,624,525 2,188,995,710 1,848,724,963 24,435,435,77%
Other Inc/Dec - - - -
Liquidation or
transfer (271,107,518) (2,358,086,600) (2,629,194,118)

Closing balance  385,312,136,033 958,341,569,464 101,783,470,236 49,568,549,843 1,495,005,725,576

Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance

(of 2025) (160,355,417,424) (408,514,657,947) (77,603,549,207) (42,133,906,526) (688,607,531,104)
Charge for the
period (10,073,095,684) (60,757,915,006) (4,071,997,111) (1,811,400,016) (76,714,407,817)

Other Inc/Dec - - = - _
Liguidation or
transfer - 241,107,518 1,334,561,412 - 1,575,668,930

Closing balance (170,428,513,108) (469,031,465,435) (80,340,984,906)(43,945,306,542) (763,746,269,991)

Residual value

Opening balance
(of 2025) 224,294,632,028 530,362,394,510 24,349,007,919 5,585,918,354 784,591,952,811

Closing balance  214,883,622,925 489,310,104,029 21,442,485,330 5,623,243,301 731,259,455,585

The historical cost of fully depreciated tangible fixed assets still in use at the end of the
period was: VND 355,386,721,040

Intangible fixed assets:
Land use rights Copyrights Software Other assets Total

Historical cost

Opening balance

(of 2025) 80,217,869,328 744,712,823 20,630,973,068 2,089,980,000 103,683,535,219
Additions - - 352,944,000 1,295,840,000 1,648,784,000
Liquidation or

transfer - = : 3

Closing balance 80,217,869,328 744,712,823 20,983,917,068 3,385,820,000 105,332,319,219

Depreciation

Opening balance

(of 2025) (8,959,544,441) (744,712,823) (17,670,120,248) (2,089,980,000) (29,464,357,512)
Charge for the

period (440,251,786) - (1,324,123,850) (215,973,333) (1,980,348,569)
Liguidation or

transfer - S - - =

Closing balance (9,399,796,227) (744,712,823) (18,994,244,098) (2,305,953,333) (31,444,706,481)

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 19
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Residual value

Opening balance
(of 2025)

Closing balance

Land use rights Copyrights Software Other assets Total
71,258,324,887 - 2,960,852,820 - 74,219,177,707
70,818,073,101 - 1,989,672,970 1,079,866,667 73,887,612,738

The historical cost of fully depreciated tangible fixed assets still in use at the end of the

period was: VND 18,689,800,891

13. Construction in progress:

Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)
Project consulting cost 17,981,250,641 15,218,750,641
EU-GMP certification renewable projects 9,265,992,632 -
Marketing authorizations 3,746,087,880 14,534,628,613
SAP S/AHANA Upgrade and IFRS Implementation
Project - 12,586,576,500
Others 3,338,693,595 1,557,054,000

Total: 34,332,024,748 43’897'009’754:';

14. Investments in joint ventures and associates: g

Closing balance Opening balance (of ZOZS.F
Value % Number Value

% Number

Agimexpharm
Pharmaceutical JSC 30,19 8,034,637 66,958,582,700
Gia Dai

Pharmaceutical

Company Limited 26,00 -

3
31,56 7,304,216 66,958,582,700 %

<f

182,000,000
67,140,582,700

26,00 - 182,000,000

Total 67,140,582,700

15. Investments in equity of other entities:
Closing balance
Value

Opening balance (of 2025)
Number

Number Value

Total - -

16. Allowances for long-term investments:

Closing balance Opening balance (of 2025)

Number Value Number Value

Gia Dai Pharmaceutical
Company Limited - (182,000,000) - (182,000,000)
Total (182,000,000) (182,000,000)

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 20
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Long-term prepaid expenses:

Land and office renting

Expenses to obtain marketing authorisation
document

Office furniture, renovation

Trademark License

Quality evaluation expenses (*)

Tools and supplies

Upgrading SAP system

Others

Total:

Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)
281,653,167,617 11,058,837,134
30,450,771,675 41,788,513,578
19,571,604,360 16,441,463,356
17,601,888,889 -
14,632,101,412 32,635,977,611
14,331,035,805 15,028,942,998
14,113,688,611 -
6,739,253,059 6,768,135,554
399,093,511,428 123,721,870,231

(*) Included the costs incurred in order to obtain the EU-GMP certification for the
production lines at high-technology antibiotic factories. The EU-GMP certification is valid for
a period of 3 years. These expenses shall be allocated over this period accordingly.

18. Short-term trade paybles:

Related parties
+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical JSC
Third party (*)

Total:

(*) Details of suppliers accounting for 10% or more of the total short-term trade accounts |MEX

payable balance are as follows:

APC Pharmaceuticals and Chemical Limited
Centrient Pharmaceuticals India
HCMC Branch of Serveone (Vietnam) Co, Ltd

19. Short-term prepayments from customers:

Related parties
Third party (*)

Total:

Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)
i 962,864,189
a 962,864,189 =
154,165,784,219 76,081,117,715
CcO

154,165,784,219

Closing balance

37,763,362,463
32,668,185,777
10,509,857,593

Closing balance

16,136,869,659

16,136,869,659

77,043,981,904 -y

Opening balance =
(of 2025)

41,872,131,000
9,722,561,818

Opening balance
(of 2025)

17,287,545,370

17,287,545,370

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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(*) Details of customers accounting for 10% or more of the total short-term advances from
customers balance are as follows:
Opening balance
(of 2025)
9,394,497,872
1,640,769,164

Closing balance
9,303,735,664
2,009,252,699

FPT Long Chau Pharma Joint Stock Company
Jupiter Pharmaceutical Joint Stock Company
Anvietpharma International Pharmaceutical

20.

Joint Stock Company

Payables to employees:

1,205,000,000

Details of the salary fund in the period are as follows:

1,209,000,000

Current year Previous year
Opening balance (of 2025) 272,812,463 57,058,335,353
Appropriated in the period/the year 255,165,540,076 311,028,492,770
Utilised in the period/the year (238,296,380,371) (367,814,015,660)
Closing balance 17,141,972,168 272,812,463

21. Short-term accrued expenses:

22,

Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)

Advertising and marketing 34,720,253,170 22,675,974,287
Maintenance and market development 9,907,481,649 8,216,552,737
Interest expenses 389,026,354 -
Total: 45,026,761,173 30,892,527,024

Other-short term payments:

Short-term deposits from other enterprises
BOD remuneration

Closing balance

20,032,008,000
5,858,556,398

Opening balance
(of 2025)

18,744,580,500
13,553,563,317

Union fees 1,080,660,759 1,016,097,831
Dividend = =
Others 41_1_@4?,243 273,786,226
Total: 27,382,572,400 33,588,027,874
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Staternents Page 22
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23. Borrowings:

a) Short-term borrowings:

Opening balance
(of 2025) Increase Decrease  Closing balance

Sacombank-Dong Thap

Branch - 130,000,000,000 (30,000,000,000) 100,000,000,000
Shinhan Bank Vietnam

Limited - Bac Sai Gon

Branch 42,251,454,880 101,261,807,566 (116,825,038,634) 26,688,223,812

Vietcombank-Dong

Thap Branch 43,870,223,168 105,562,193,006 (88,842,897,690) 60,589,518,484

BIDV-Dong Thap

Branch - 20,441,789,000  (4,773,440,000) 15,668,349,000
Total 86,121,678,048 357,265,789,572 (240,441,376,324) 202,946,091,296

b) Long-term borrowings:

24,

25,

26.

Opening balance

(of 2025) Increase Decrease Closing balance

Vietcombank-Dong
Thap Branch - 250,000,000,000 (80,000,000,000) 170,000,000,000
Total - 250,000,000,000 (80,000,000,000)170,000,000,000

Bonus and welfare fund:
Movements of bonus and welfare fund during the year are as follows:

Current year Previous year
Opening balance (of 2025) 40,471,993,289 35,103,189,422
Appropriated in the period/the year 148,730,532,105 147,958,312,307
Utilized in the period/the year (145,787,627,525) (142,589,508,440)
Ending balance 43,414,897,869 40,471,993,289

Other long-term payables:
Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)
Deposit received 7,000,000,000 -
Total: 7,000,000,000 -

Owner’s equity:

Details of the Company’s shareholdings as follows:
Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)
Number of shares registered 154,042,762 154,042,762
Number of shares issued and sold 154,042,762 154,042,762
Number of shares repurchased (33,800) (33,800)

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 23
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Suream ket ngay e s Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Opening balance
Closing balance (of 2025)
Number of existing shares in circulation 154,008,962 154,008,962
Par value per share (VND) 10,000 10,000

The company has only one type of shares, which are not usually offered fixed dividends with
a par value of VND 10,000 per share. Shareholders who own shares are usually entitled to
dividends when they are announced and have the right to vote in proportion to one voting
right for each share owned at the Company's shareholders' meetings. All shares have the
same inheritance rights to the net asset value of the Company.

The actual charter capital contributed by shareholders as of 30 September 2025 is as follows:

Closing balance Opening balance (of 2025)
% Number Value %  Number Value
SK Investment Vina Il
Pte, Ltd 47.69 73,457,880 734,578,800,000 47.69 73,457,880 734,578,800,000
Vinapharm-JSC 22.04 33,948,992 339,489,920,000 22.04 33,948,992 339,483,920,000 |
Sunrise Kim JSC 9.75 15,026,784 150,267,840,000 9.75 15,026,784 150,267,840,000

KBA Investment JSC 7.37 11,355,326 113,553,260,000  7.37 11,355,326 113,553,260,000
Other shareholders 13.15 20,253,780 202,537,800,000 13.15 20,253,780 202,537,800,000

Total 100.00 154,042,762 1,540,427,620,000 100.00 154,042,762 1,540,427,620,000

This fund is appropriated for investing deeply in manufacturing and business expansion to
develop the Company, to increase the Charter capital, to compensate taxation expenses and
for expenditures and damages, to compensate the Company’s loss which is approved by t
Board of Directors.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 24
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- Movements in owners’ equity:

As of 01 January 2024
Net profit for the year
Cash dividend declared
Stock dividend declared
Bonus share issuance
Appropriation to funds
Bonus for BOD

ESOP issuance

Stock issuance fee
Other increases

Fund utilization

As of 31 Dec 2024

(As of 01/01/2025)
Net profit for the year
Cash dividend declared
Stock dividend declared
Bonus share issuance
Appropriation to funds
Bonus for BOD

ESOP issuance

Stock issuance fees
Other increases

Fund utilization

As of 30 Sep2025

Post tax
Other owner's Investment and undistributed
Owner’s capital Share premium capital Treasury stock Development Fund earnings Total
700,384,490,000 507,368,247,904 2,420,789,142 (358,600,000) 434,668,679,280 440,095,337,259 2,084,578,943,585
= - - - - 320,862,393,082 320,862,393,082
= - - - - (70,004,649,000) (70,004,649,000)
69,998,320,000 - - - - (69,998,320,000) -
770,044,810,000 (320,044,810,000) - - (300,000,000,000) (150,000,000,000) -
- - - - (2,225,150,808) (145,733,161,499) (147,958,312,307)
- - - - - (4,359,206,760) (4,359,206,760)
= - - - 55,000,000 (55,000,000) -
1,540,427,620,000 187,323,437,904 2,420,789,142 (358,600,000) 132,498,528,472 320,807,393,082 2,183,119,168,600
2 - - - - 241,648,454,978 241,648,454,978
= - - - - (77,004,481,000) (77,004,481,000)
. . - - - (148,730,532,105) (148,730,532,105)
- - - - (4,803,003,971) 4,803,003,971 -
1,540,427,620,000 187,323,437,904 2,420,789,142 (358,600,000) 127,695,524,501 341,523,838,926 2,199,032,610,473

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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- According to Resolution No, 01/2025/NQ-DHDCD-IMP dated 25 April 2025 of the Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders of Imexpharm Corporation, the Company's shareholders
have approved the after-tax profit distribution plan for 2024 as follows:

Amount
Dividend payment at the rate of 5% of the par value of shares in
circulation in form of cash 77,004,481,000
Appropriation of 14,03%% of post-tax undistributed earnings,
amounting to to Bonus and welfare fund 45,000,000,000

According to Article 1, Resolution No, 06/2025/NQ-HDPQT-IMP dated May 21, 2025, of the
Company's Board of Directors, the Board approved 10 June 2025, as the record date and 9
July 2025, as the cash dividend payment date. As of the issuance date of this financial report,
the company has completed the cash dividend payment.

According to Resolution No. 02/2023/NQ-DHDCD-IMP dated 19 February 2023 of the
Company's Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders, the Company's shareholders
approved the cancellation of the ESOP for the Company’s key personnel (previously
approved in Resolution No. 01/2023/NQ-DHBCD-IMP dated 28 April 2023 of the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders), and replaced the ESOP plan by a cash bonus plan.
According to Article 3, Resolution No. 02/2023/NQ-DHDCD-IMP dated 19 February 2023, the
total cash bonus will be distributed in 3 years from 2024 to 2026 and allocated based on the
respective allocation ratio of each year. According to Article 1, Decision No. 41/QDHC-IMP
dated 9 April 2025 of the Company's Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Company
paid 30% of the period's fixed bonus and 70% of the variable bonus based on the EBITDA
growth rate of the preceding fiscal year amounting to VND103,730,532,105 on 9 April 2025.

Cash dividends paid as below:
Last year dividends 77,004,481,000
Current year dividends -

27. Off blance sheet items:

Opening balance

Closing balance (of 2025)
Written off bad debts 34,883,758,331 34,563,859,975
Foreign currencies
+ USD 33,219.08 34,843.62
+EUR 72,850.07 2,185.07

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 26
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IMEXPHARM For the nine-month period ended 30 September 2025
Sur cam ket ngay bir 6éu Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
VI. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS IN INCOME STATEMENT: (Currency: VND)
1. Revenues from sales and services rendered:
Accumulated till Accumulated till
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Revenue from sales of goods and services 2,118,437,792,374 1,745,495,067,618
+ Sales of exports - 1,123,503,540
+ Sales of finished goods 2,106,470,770,140 1,737,459,249,577
+ Sales of other goods 11,967,022,234 6,912,314,501
Revenue deductions 318,131,321,604 192,433,250,293
+ Trade discount 316,900,963,357 192,039,225,865
+ Sales returns 1,230,358,247 252,356,928
+ Sales allowances - 141,667,500
Net revenue 1,800,306,470,770 1,553,061,817,325
2. Cost of goods sold:
Accumulated till Accumulated till
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Cost of finished goods sold 968,648,705,281 841,493,075,873
Cost of promotion goods 106,744,396,165 114,314,954,456
Cost of exported goods sold - 846,508,455
Cost of other goods sold 9,597,009,095 6,205,377,728
Provision/(reversal of provision) for decline in
value of inventories 180,895,515 354,385,003
Total: 1,085,171,006,056 963,214,301,515
3. Financial income:
Accumulated till Accumulated till
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Interest income from certificate deposits 12,709,130,532 5,353,371,810
Interest income from demand depaosits 87,754,046 82,271,051
Realized foreign exchange gains 2,477,821,672 2,827,118,234
Gains from foreign exchange re-evaluation - 59,812,962
Dividend income 3,652,108,000 45,000,000
Gain from financial investment disposal - -
Other financial income * i
Total: 18,926,814,250 8,367,574,057
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 27
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Ser cam kit ogny T A Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. Financial expenses:
Accumulated till Accumulated till
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Payment discount 16,889,738,758 14,588,167,654 ((n
Interest expense 13,341,687,725 2,285,315,983 /o)
Realized foreign exchange losses 1,148,841,995 735,176,021 || s I':;‘:-ﬂ |
Losses from foreign exchange re-evaluation 93,175,091 - Qi\ M
Provision/(reversal of provision) for decline in ﬂ.-_:.;_\_h
value of investments - 493,000 \fj‘_
Losses from financial investment disposal -
Other financial expenses - -
Total: 31,473,443,569 17,609,152,658
5. Selling expenses:
Accumulated till Accumulated till o
Q3/2025 Q3/2024 |
Staff cost 120,813,938,590 102,423,766,111 '.
Outside services 37,197,033,307 23,685,863,221 7
Material costs 35,016,000,319 31,507,046,062
Depreciation and amortization 3,954,291,492 4,077,156,728
Tools and equipment 662,152,311 826,140,112
Others 79,018,489,819 74,048,966,731
Total: 276,661,912,438 236,568,938,965
6. General and Administration expenses:
Accumulated till Accumulated till
~ Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Staff cost 38,183,302,569 39,279,622,491
Outsourcing services 30,221,555,034 24,051,098,811
Depreciation and amortization 2,937,685,805 3,044,332,246
Material cost 457,660,366 1,240,420,300
Tools and equipment 600,383,766 667,008,268
Provision/(reversal of provision) for doubtful
debts 639,538,172 1,017,720,925
others ~ 42,585,793,341 23,471,227.556
Total: 115,625,919,053 92,771,430,597
7. Other income:
Accumulated till Accumulated till
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Asset transferred and disposals 278,136,364 402,727,273
Other income 1,967,833,554 1,613,978,836
Total: 2,245,569,918 2,016,706,109
Ihese notes farm an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 28
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Registered Office: No. 4, 30/4 Street, Cao Lanh Ward, Dong Thap Province, Vietnam

10.

(*)

Other expenses:

Carrying amount of disposed or transferred asset

Others
Total:

Current corporation income tax expenses:

Net accounting profit before tax

Increased items adjustment

Decreased items adjustment

Taxable income

Current tax rate

Business income tax followed current tax rate

Add business income tax of 2024 (tax
finalization)

Add business income tax of 2023 (tax
finalization)

Add business income tax of 2022 (tax
finalization)

Add business income tax after tax
inspection (2023-2024 period)

Current business income tax expense

Earnings per share:

Net profit attributable to shareholders

Less amount allocated to Bonus and
welfare fund (VND (*)

Profit used to calculate earnings per share

Woeighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue

Basic earnings per share (*¥*)

Accumulated till

Accumulated till

Q3/2025 Q3/2024
205,643,370 1,331,106,799
1,310,008,813 76,321,497
1,515,652,183 1,407,428,296
Accumulated till Accumulated till
Q3/2025 Q3/2024

311,031,321,639
23,297,866,381
3,652,108,000
330,677,080,020
20%
66,135,416,004

14,622,200
39,379,036
48,721,322

3,144,728,099

69,382 ,E66,661

251,874,845,460
5,603,609,115
100,000,000
257,378,454,575
20%
51,475,6580,915

146,504,048

51,622,194,963

Accumulated till
Q3/2025
241,648,454 ,978

33,830,783,697
207,817,671,281

154,008,962

Accumulated till
Q3/2024
200,252,650,497

28,035,371,070
172,217,279,427

154,008,862

1,349

1,118

The basic earnings per share for the fiscal period ending 30 September 2025 is calculated

on the basis of the after-tax profit of the fiscal period as mentioned above and the
estimated deduction for the establishment of Bonus and Welfare Fund deducted from
after-tax profit with the rate of 14%, being similar to the figure of 2024. The above
calculation of basic earnings per share is to serve the comparison of information between

the two periods.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conpunction with the Financial Staiements
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{(**) In 2024, the Company distributed after-tax profit for 2023 in accordance with Resolution
No, 01/2024/NQ-DHDCB-IMP dated 26 April 2024 of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Imexpharm Corporation and completed the issuance of shares to
increase share capital in compliance with the Resolution No, 02/2024/NQ-BHDCD-IMP
dated 07 August 2024, Therefore, the basic earnings per share for the financial period

ended 30 September 2024 has been recalculated as follows:

Fiscal year ended 30.9.2024

As previously

reported Adjustments As restated

Net profit attributable to
shareholders 200,252,650,497

Less amount allocated to Bonus

200,252,650,457

and welfare fund 14,558,367,691 13,477,003,379 28,035,371,070
Profit used to calculate earnings
per share 185,694,282,806 (13,477,003,379) 172,217,279,427
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue (shares) 154,008,962 - 154,008,962
Earnings per share 1,206 (88) 1,118
VIl. BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORT:
1. Geographical Segment report:
The Company's revenue is mainly generated by domestic sales whereas export sales only
account for a small portion in the total revenue in the Company’'s income statement.
Therefore, the Company did not present geographical segment.
2. Business segment report:
The Company's principal activities are to manufacture pharmaceutical products and trade
materials used for processing pharmaceutical products, Other business activities only make up a
small portion in the total revenue. Therefore, the Company did not present business segment.
Vill. INFORMATION OF RELATED PARTIES: (Currency: VND)
The following companies are related parties to the Company:
% Ownership Relationship
Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical Joint Stock Company 30.19 Associates
Gia Dai Pharmaceutical Company Limited 26.00 Associates
1. Account receivables:
Opening balance
Closing balance (of 2025)
Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical I5C 5,001,657,349 2,651,071,764
Total: 5,001,657,349 2,651,071,764
Thase notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements Page 30
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2. Account Payables:
Opening balance

Closing balance {of 2025)
Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical 1SC - 962,864,189
Total: . 962,864,189 -
3. Major transactions with related parties:
Accumulated till Accumulated till ‘2
Q3/2025 Q3/2024 -

Revenue from sales

+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical JSC 10,637,819,771 6,565,503,556
Purchase of fixed assets

+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical JSC 489,000,000 -
Purchase of goods and services

+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical JSC 15,584,438,222 17,284,411,020

Purchase of shares
+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical J5C - -
Dividend income

+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical ISC 3,652,108,000
Dividend payment
+ Agimexpharm Pharmaceutical JSC 79,068,000 71,880,000

Dong Thap Province, 20 October 2025

Prepared by Chief accountant
I'|-=t| q_'JDbCI{: PHAM | '
//W/ /j/‘-/ II|,d_- \ IMEXPHAHH Jg' /*
Nguyen Hong Ngoc Duong Hoang Vu X -*‘f/ n Thi Dao

These notes form an integrad part of and showld be read in confunction with the Financial Siaiemenys Page 31




